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is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
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week).  
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publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette 
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
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be addressed to 
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Bankruptcy Notices 

 

Bankruptcies 
The official assignee advises the following bankruptcies: 
Bakker, Robbie Dirk, 17/2 Whetu Place, Nukuhau, Taupo 
– 17 September 2008. 
Blackmoore, Rangi Fale, 5 Kirkcaldy Place, Hastings – 
18 September 2008. 
Bowen, Prudence Jocelyn, 81 Seddon Street, Kumara – 
19 August 2008. 
Cone, Rebecca Angwin, 15/271 Bealey Avenue, St Albans, 
Christchurch – 18 September 2008. 
Dyke, Michael Gerard, 117 Castlewold Drive, Tauranga – 
12 September 2008. 
Dyke, Suzanne Marion, 117 Castlewold Drive, Tauranga – 
12 September 2008. 
Fordeard-Pooley, Andrew William (also known as 
Hutton, Andrew William), 12 Charles Street, Tokoroa – 
17 September 2008. 
Gerbes, Christopher James, 40A Rutherford Road, 
Marewa, Napier – 18 September 2008. 
Kirk, Wayne, 102 Glews Road, RD 1, Summerhill, Rangiora 
– 12 September 2008. 
Kirker, Sheryl, 17 Golf View Road, Kerikeri, Northland – 
15 September 2008. 
Kurniawan, Soeraiman (also known as, Kurniawan, 
Stanley), 4 Hallewell Crescent, Johnsonville, Wellington – 
18 September 2008. 
Lelo, Benjamin David Albert, 4C Kingsway Avenue, 
Sandringham, Auckland – 17 September 2008. 
Linton, Hamish Luke, 39 Cassino Crescent, Onekawa, 
Napier – 18 September 2008. 
Luamanu, Rachael Ann (also known as Curphey, 
Rachael Ann), 20 Rice Crescent, Papakura, Auckland – 
18 September 2008. 
Lyon, Lee Ann (also known as MacDonald, Lee Ann), 
320 Moneymore Road, RD 2, Milton, South Otago – 
15 September 2008. 
Lyon, William David, 320 Moneymore Road, RD 2, Milton, 
South Otago – 15 September 2008. 
Martin, Gerrad Heston, Auckland – 2 September 2008. 
Murray, Craig Phillip, 11 Hill Road, Manurewa, Auckland 
– 17 September 2008. 

Palmer, Shona Margaret, 204 Breckenridge Road, RD 3, 
Napier – 18 September 2008. 
Poultney, Andrew Frank, 13 Foster Terrace, Onekawa, 
Napier – 17 September 2008. 
Poultney, Wilma Andrea (also known as Kemp, Wilma 
Andrea), 13 Foster Terrace, Onekawa, Napier – 
17 September 2008. 
Prendergast, Tania Laurie (also known as Mata, Tania 
Laurie), 137 Te Horo Beach Road, Te Horo, Kapiti Coast – 
17 September 2008. 
Raines, Barbara Jean, 126B Heaphy Street, Te Awamutu – 
12 September 2008. 
Rodrigues, Adriana, 26/27 Birdwood Crescent, Parnell, 
Auckland – 16 September 2008. 
Sheean, Brian Anthony, 38 Smithfield Road, Tawhero, 
Wanganui – 17 September 2008. 
Smith, Shere Angela (also known as Elliott, Shere 
Angela), 4 Simmons Court, Wellesbourne, Warwick,  
England, United Kingdom – 17 September 2008. 
Stewart, Dean Graham, 14 Evansbel Place, Papamoa, 
Tauranga – 13 September 2008. 
Stewart, Penelope, 14 Evansbel Place, Papamoa Beach, 
Papamoa, Tauranga – 13 September 2008. 
Toala, Tagiilima, 615 Huia Street, Camberley, Hastings – 
18 September 2008. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba7032 

No Asset Procedures 
The official assignee advises the following no asset 
procedures: 
Adams, Teinakore Maringiwai, 28 Hamlet Street, Stratford 
– 13 September 2008. 
Alashoty, Eddy Benjamin George, 1101/11 Liverpool 
Street, Auckland – 17 September 2008. 
Armstrong, Andrew Bryan Paul, 1 Woods Street, Allenton, 
Ashburton – 17 September 2008. 
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Armstrong, Keri Louise, 30 St Andrews Hill Road, 
Mt Pleasant, Christchurch – 17 September 2008. 
Beech-Dempsey, Jontelle Renee Anahere, 176 Quinns 
Road, Shirley, Christchurch – 17 September 2008. 
Bennett, Rosina Linda Mahinerangi, 9 Holmes Avenue, 
Otangarei, Whangarei – 12 September 2008. 
Bloom, Veda, 9 Murray Street, Drury, Auckland – 
18 September 2008. 
Buckley, Tara Lee Rochelle, 51 Derwent Street, Glengarry, 
Invercargill – 17 September 2008. 
Burrell, Michelle Anne, 2/25 Frederick Street, Hillsborough, 
Auckland – 17 September 2008. 
Bushell, John Lawrence, 51 Browns Road, St Albans, 
Christchurch – 13 September 2008. 
Dickinson, Danielle Adelaide Marie, 16A Purdie Place, 
Milson, Palmerston North – 13 September 2008. 
Dixon, Andrew Joseph Kenneth, Te Awamutu – 
13 September 2008. 
Downey-Pryor, Damen Shane, 59 Omokoroa Road, 
Omokoroa, Tauranga – 12 September 2008. 
Elmsly, Cherie Louise Jean, 22 Broadway Road, Waihi 
Beach – 13 September 2008. 
Estick, Gavin Herbert, 1 Montrose Road, Pt Chevalier, 
Auckland – 13 September 2008. 
Farrelly, Shirley Frances, 17 Howard Street, Pt Howard, 
Lower Hutt – 18 September 2008. 
Fielding, Matthew Desmond, 240 Withells Road, 
Avonhead, Christchurch – 12 September 2008. 
Franks, Leo Terence Arana, 227 Shortland Street, Aranui, 
Christchurch – 17 September 2008. 
Furlani, Mitchell Lorenzo, 206 Broomfield Road, 
Woodville – 13 September 2008. 
Hall, Mark Deryck, 6/68 Mountain Road, Mt Wellington 
 – 16 September 2008. 
Harris, Maria Marilyn (also known as Te Ahu, Maria 
Marilyn and First, Maria Marilyn), 18 McMillan Avenue, 
Kamo, Whangarei – 18 September 2008. 
Harrison, Sylvia June, 1027 Bledisloe Street, Raureka, 
Hastings – 18 September 2008. 
Hart, Walter William, 2/37B Hoteo Avenue, Manukau, 
Auckland – 16 September 2008. 
Hawthorne, Philip Roger, 59 Kuku Beach Road, RD 20, 
Ohau, Levin – 18 September 2008. 
Healey, Loren Mae, 10 Weaver Street, Whau Valley, 
Whangarei – 18 September 2008. 
Healey, Shantell Alana, 11A Ford Avenue, Kamo, 
Northland, Whangarei – 12 September 2008. 
Hyndman, Valerie Rae, 27 Lock Street, St Clair Park, 
Dunedin – 18 September 2008. 
Jamieson, Joyce Veronica, 2/6 Ted Harpur Place, 
Maraenui, Napier – 13 September 2008. 
Jones, Hollie, 56A Juniper Road, Sunnynook, Auckland – 
17 September 2008. 
Kaimoana, Whetu Marama, 9 Puriri Street, Wainuiomata, 
Lower Hutt, Wellington – 12 September 2008. 
Kaui, Susan Jane, 38 Riverbend Road, Napier – 
17 September 2008. 
King, Vanessa Te Aohuri, 101A Mackworth Street, 
Woolston, Christchurch – 18 September 2008. 
Larsen, Hayden Scott, Te Awamutu – 18 September 2008. 
Leolahi, Faatonu, 12/387 Massey Road, Mangere, Auckland 
– 17 September 2008. 
Lovich, Vaughn Richard, 15 Rossiter Place, Chartwell, 
Hamilton – 15 September 2008. 

MacKenzie, Rebecca Mary, 43 Fife Street, Westmere, 
Auckland – 18 September 2008. 
Manning, Maria Catherine (also known as Maria, Maria 
Catherine), 45A Lanark Crescent, Tamatea, Napier – 
13 September 2008. 
Martin, Dianne Allison, 1/29 Beach Road, Pahurehure, 
Papakura, Auckland – 13 September 2008. 
Matthews, Pauline Winton, 72 Barkers Road, Methven – 
17 September 2008. 
Mitchell-Simon, Joanne Kirsty (also known as Mitchell, 
Joanne Kirsty and Simon, Joanne Kirsty), 85/3 Burton 
Street, Grafton, Auckland – 16 September 2008. 
Newman, Jason, 136 Middle Renwick Road, Springlands, 
Blenheim – 13 September 2008. 
Nukanuka, Charlie, 26 Radiata Street, Fairview Downs, 
Hamilton – 18 September 2008. 
Paul, Helena, 2/196 Charles Street, Westshore, Napier – 
18 September 2008. 
Pettersen, Dawn Patricia, 70 Savage Crescent, West End, 
Palmerston North – 13 September 2008. 
Pezelj, Jak James, 1/29 Third Avenue, Tauranga – 
12 September 2008. 
Picknell, Maureen Alma, 27C Arnold Grove, Paraparaumu 
Beach, Paraparaumu – 13 September 2008. 
Ross, Wendy Lee, 401 Seaview Road, Onetangi, Waiheke 
Island – 13 September 2008. 
Sagar, Bruce Allan, 28 Kanpur Road, Broadmeadows, 
Wellington – 17 September 2008. 
Sievewright, Alastair Graham, 34 Beach Road, Castor 
Bay, Auckland – 17 September 2008. 
Smith, Amanda Rita-Marie, 107 Signal Hill Road, Opoho, 
Dunedin – 18 September 2008. 
Smith, Shaun Douglas, Wainhouse Street, Stokes Valley, 
Wellington – 17 September 2008. 
Spiers, Rachael, 54 MacLean Street, Kapiti – 13 September 
2008. 
Stevens, Errol Craig, Rolleston – 18 September 2008. 
Sutton, Judy Collette, 49 Brymer Road, Grandview Heights, 
Hamilton – 18 September 2008. 
Tahana, Pia Hana Elizabeth, 7 Hamilton Road, RD 4, 
Waiuku – 12 September 2008. 
Tausaga, Larry Junior, 62 Grove Road, Papakura – 
16 September 2008. 
Taylor, Mark Reginald, 155 Rosetta Road, Raumati Beach, 
Paraparaumu, Wellington – 18 September 2008. 
Tierney, Bevan Charles, 3/31 Clissold Street, Merivale, 
Christchurch – 18 September 2008. 
Truman, Christopher Patrick Francis, 157 Longlands 
Road West, RD 5, Hastings – 13 September 2008. 
Truong, Hoang Jan, 1/982 High Street, Avalon, Lower Hutt 
– 16 September 2008. 
Watty, Kylie Robyn, 40 Pasadena Crescent, Totara Park, 
Upper Hutt – 18 September 2008. 
Williamson, Michael, 25 Okareka Place, Pakuranga Heights, 
Manukau – 18 September 2008. 
Wing, Jamie Veronica, 69 Golf Road, New Lynn, Auckland 
– 12 September 2008. 
Withers, Tania Marie, 45 Acacia Bay Road, Nukuhau, 
Taupo – 13 September 2008. 
Wootton, Ammie Rose (also known as Mulligan, Ammie 
Rose), Christchurch – 13 September 2008. 
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OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba7031 

In Bankruptcy 
Notice of Orders Annulling an Adjudication 
The orders of adjudication dated 20 March 2006 against 
Afuie, Kalolo Richard and Afuie, Alicia, both of 

Wellington, were annulled by order of the Wellington 
High Court, pursuant to section 119(1)(b) of the Insolvency 
Act 1967, with effect from 8 September 2008. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 

ba7029 

 

Company Notices 
 

 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 
 

Kensington Park Properties Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, 
hereby give notice that on 12 September 2008, we were 
appointed joint and several receivers and managers of 
the assets and undertakings of Kensington Park Properties 
Limited pursuant to a general security agreement dated the 
25th day of January 2006. 
Short Description of Property Charged Under the General 

Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the 
company. 

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: 
KordaMentha, Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and 
Managers. 
Enquiries to: Pravin Bhana.  
Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any 
assets of the above-named company, please provide details 
to the receivers and managers forthwith. 
ar6945 

Ivistra Technology Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on 16 September 2008, Anthony 
John McCullagh, chartered accountant, and Stephen Mark 
Lawrence, insolvency practitioner, both of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as receivers and managers of  
Ivistra Technology Limited, under the terms of a general 
security agreement dated the 6th day of August 2008. 
The Property in Receivership is: All present and after 

acquired personal property of the company. 
Office Addresses of the Receivers and Managers: Horwath 

Corporate (Auckland) Limited, Level 3, 48 Courthouse 
Lane, Chancery, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: 
PO Box 3678, Auckland 1140. Telephone: 
(09) 302 0521. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536. Email: 
horcorp@horwath.co.nz 

Dated this 16th day of September 2008. 
STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6990 

Oben USA Limited* (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We advise that on 16 September 2008, John Trevor 
Whittfield and Peri Micaela Finnigan, insolvency 
practitioners of Auckland, were appointed jointly and 
severally as receivers and managers under the powers 
contained in a general security agreement dated the 24th day 
of January 2001, which property consists of all present 
and after acquired personal property of the company the 
meaning ascribed to that term in the general security 
agreement. 
Office of the Receivers and Managers is: C/o McDonald 

Vague, 4th Floor, 143 Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. 
Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Website: www.mvp.co.nz 

Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Receiver and Manager. 
*Formerly Oben (New Zealand) Limited until 11 September 
2008. 
ar7014 

Greerton Investments Limited (trading as 
Stonehouse Tavern) (in receivership) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(a) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Kim Scott Thompson hereby gives notice that on  
12 September 2008, D B Breweries Limited appointed Kim 
Scott Thompson, insolvency specialist, whose office is at 
WEL Energy House, corner of Victoria and London Streets, 
Hamilton, as receiver and manager of the property of 
Greerton Investments Limited under the powers contained  
in a general security agreement dated the 12th day of July 
2006. 
The receiver and manager has been appointed in respect of 
all the company’s undertakings, and all its real and personal 
property, and all its assets and effects, whatsoever both 
present and future, including its uncalled and unpaid capital. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
KIM SCOTT THOMPSON, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6970 
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Central Otago Vintners Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
On 19 September 2008, we, Duncan Varnham Fea, of 
Queenstown, and Alistair Rickard King, of Wanaka, were 
appointed under the powers conferred by a general security 
agreement dated the 19th day of April 2007, to act jointly 
and severally as receivers of all the assets and undertakings 
of the above-named company. 
The Receivers’ Addresses and Contact Details Are: 

WHK Cook Adam Ward Wilson, 50 Stanley 
Street, Queenstown. Postal Address: PO Box 123, 
Queenstown 9348. Telephone: (03) 442 8554. Facsimile: 
(03) 442 8594. Email: duncan.fea@whkgroup.co.nz 

Dated this 22nd day of September 2008. 
DUNCAN VARNHAM FEA and ALISTAIR RICKARD 
KING, Receivers. 
ar7068 

Temuka Apparel (1998) Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We advise that on Wednesday, 17 September 2008, Joseph 
Gordon Butterfield and Derek John Taylor, chartered 
accountants of Timaru, were appointed jointly and severally 
as receivers and managers under the powers contained in 
a general security agreement dated the 3rd day of May 2007, 

which property consists of all assets and undertakings of the 
company. 
The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Footes 

Limited, 30 Church Street, Timaru. Telephone: 
(03) 684 5075. Facsimile: (03) 684 8032. 

Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 
JOSEPH GORDON BUTTERFIELD and DEREK JOHN 
TAYLOR, Joint Receivers and Managers. 
ar7060 

Eco-Source NZ Limited (trading as Source 
Publishing) (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
On 16 September 2008, I, John Michael Gilbert, was 
appointed under powers conferred by a general security 
agreement dated the 1st day of May 2007, to act as receiver 
of the above-named company. 
Assets Secured: All of the undertakings of the company. 
The Office of the Receiver is: C & C Strategic Limited, 

Level 1, 26 Crummer Road, Grey Lynn, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  

J. M. GILBERT, Receiver. 
All Enquiries to: John Gilbert. 
ar6939 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 
 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee advises the following liquidation: 
17 September 2008 
Corringham Investments Limited. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al7030 

Platinum Plastering Systems Limited (in liquidation), 
Cutwell Concrete Cutting and Drilling Limited 
(in liquidation), Flooring & Carpet Solutions 
Limited (in liquidation) and G T Rigging Limited 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 
Vivien Judith Madsen-Ries, insolvency specialist, and 
David Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the companies by the 
High Court at Auckland on the date and times below: 
11 September 2008  
Platinum Plastering Systems Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.22am. 
Cutwell Concrete Cutting and Drilling Limited  

(in liquidation) at 10.30am. 
Flooring & Carpet Solutions Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.05am. 
G T Rigging Limited (in liquidation) at 11.07am. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 16 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to Deloitte, Level 8, Deloitte House, 8 Nelson Street, 
Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 33, Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 309 4944. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 4947. 
VIVIEN JUDITH MADSEN-RIES, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6940 

Waihi Custodians Limited (in liquidation) and 
Navigator Consulting Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 
Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and David Stuart 
Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators 
jointly and severally of the companies by the High Court at 
Auckland on the date and times below: 

11 September 2008  
Waihi Custodians Limited (in liquidation) at 10.35am. 
Navigator Consulting Limited (in liquidation) at 11.02am. 
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Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 16 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to Mayura Sathiyaselvan at Deloitte, Level 8, Deloitte 
House, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: 
PO Box 33, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone: 
(09) 309 4944. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6941 

Pace Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 
Vivien Judith Madsen-Ries, insolvency specialist, and 
David Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the company by the High 
Court at Whangarei on the date and time below: 
15 September 2008  
Pace Developments Limited (in liquidation) at 10.24am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 20 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Monique Nielsen at Deloitte, Level 8, Deloitte 
House, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: 
PO Box 33, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone: 
(09) 309 4944. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
DAVID STUART VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6979 

Te Whare o Ao Limited* (formerly Globe.Net 
Communications Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 283(7) of the Companies Act 1993 
David Vance, chartered accountant, and Greg Sherriff, 
insolvency specialist, were appointed replacement liquidators 
jointly and severally of the company by the High Court at 
Wellington on the date and time below, after the previous 
liquidator, David Xu, was found by the Court to be 
disqualified from acting as liquidator: 
8 September 2008  
Te Whare o Ao Limited* (in liquidation) at 10.55am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 13 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may be 
made to Robin Crimp at Deloitte, Levels 11–16, Deloitte 
House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011. Postal 
Address: PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140. Telephone: 
(04) 472 1677. Facsimile: (04) 472 8023. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
*The company was originally placed into liquidation by a 
special resolution of the shareholders of Te Whare o Ao 
Limited (in liquidation) on 1 May 2008 at 10.17am. 
al7033 

Trethewey Stone Group Limited and Trethewey 
Granite & Marble Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the date and time below: 
16 September 2008 
Trethewey Stone Group Limited at 10.30am. 
Trethewey Granite & Marble Limited at 10.30am. 
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
PO Box 15660, Tauranga 3144. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. 
Website: www.rhb.co.nz 
al7038 

Corporate Water Brands NZ Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 
Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators by order of the 
High Court, under section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the date and time below: 
11 September 2008 
Corporate Water Brands NZ Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.35am.  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators hereby fix 28 October 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2008. 
BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Montgomerie & Associates, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 65, Auckland 1140. 
Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174. Email: 
bsm@montgomerie.co.nz  
al7039 
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Kaipara Mussel Farms Limited (in liquidation)  
and Hinetai Charters (Auckland) Limited  
(in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that on 18 September 2008 at 9.00am, a 
special resolution was passed by the shareholders stating 
that the companies be wound up voluntarily and Karen Betty 
Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer be appointed as 
liquidators. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Kaipara Mussel  
Farms Limited (in liquidation) and Hinetai Charters 
(Auckland) Limited (in liquidation) fix 20 October 2008, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the companies 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distributions 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distributions.  
Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
al7009 

Carlling Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Mike Lamacraft and Arron Leslie Heath, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Carlling Limited (in liquidation) on 15 September 2008 at 
9.00am, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Carlling Limited  
(in liquidation) fix 10 October 2008, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution.  
Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al7008 

Athena Development Trust Company Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 16 September 2008, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 

Act 1993, that Athena Development Trust Company 
Limited be liquidated and that Roderick T. McKenzie and 
Lyn M. Carey, of McKenzie & Partners Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, Palmerston North, be appointed liquidators. 
The liquidation commenced on 16 September 2008 at 
10.05am. 
The liquidator has fixed 17 October 2008, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and to establish any priority 
their claims may have under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit  
of that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
RODERICK T. MCKENZIE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al6967 

Colman Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 18 September 2008, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Colman Investments Limited be liquidated 
and that Roderick T. McKenzie and Lyn M. Carey, of 
McKenzie & Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, 
Palmerston North, be appointed liquidators. 
The liquidation commenced on 18 September 2008 at 
2.35pm. 
The liquidators have fixed 20 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
RODERICK T. MCKENZIE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al7043 

St Johns Wood Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 11 September 2008, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that St Johns Wood Limited be liquidated and that 
Roderick T. McKenzie and Lyn M. Carey, of McKenzie  
& Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston 
North, be appointed liquidators. 
The liquidation commenced on 11 September 2008 at 
10.00am. 
The liquidators have fixed 20 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and to establish any 
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priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
RODERICK T. MCKENZIE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al6991 

Mauao Flowers Research Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that on 17 September 2008 at 
10.00am, the above-named company passed a special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2) of the Companies Act 
1993, stating that the company be put into liquidation and 
that Kevin John Gilligan, of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidator of Mauao Flowers 
Research Limited (in liquidation) fixes 15 October 2008, as 
the date on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
KEVIN J. GILLIGAN, Liquidator. 
Creditors May Direct Their Enquiries to the Liquidator 
at: PO Box 26022, Epsom, Auckland 1344. Telephone: 
(09) 834 4486. Facsimile: (09) 834 4990. Email: 
kgill@ihug.co.nz 
al6981 

Duong & Tran Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
Robert John Willis, of CST Nexia Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company on 9 September 2008 at 4.10pm, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a). 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 9 October 2008, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove 
Application to remove the above-named company will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318(1)(e), on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the 
date of this notice. Objections to remove, under section 321, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within that period. 
Dated this 9th day of September 2008. 
ROBERT JOHN WILLIS, Liquidator. 
The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 

a Creditor or Member: CST Nexia Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 76261, Manukau City. Telephone: 
(09) 262 2595. 
Note: The above-named solvent company was placed into 
liquidation, has ceased trading and has no assets and liabilities 
of significance. The shareholders have resolved to liquidate 
the company. 
al6977 

2’S Company 2005 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 15 September 2008 at 4.00pm, it was resolved by special 
resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that 2’S Company 2005 
Limited be liquidated and that John Albert Price, insolvency 
practitioner, be appointed for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts 
Notice is given that the liquidator does fix 24 October 2008, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993. 
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to the Liquidator at:  
2’S Company 2005 Limited (in liquidation), c/o Horton 
Price Limited, PO Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland 1149. 
Telephone: (09) 366 3700. Facsimile: (09) 366 3705. Email: 
jprice@hortonprice.co.nz 
al6955 

Paintball Extreme (2006) Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
The Companies Act 1993 
On 12 September 2008 at 12.00 midday, it was resolved  
by special resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Paintball Extreme (2006) Limited 
be liquidated and that Christopher John Lynch, chartered 
accountant of New Plymouth, be appointed liquidator. 
The liquidation commenced on 12 September 2008. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
CHRISTOPHER JOHN LYNCH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited, 
109–113 Powderham Street, New Plymouth. Telephone: 
(06) 758 0956. Facsimile: (06) 757 5081. 
al6963 

Dallas Kapuni Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(b) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1155488 
To: The Registrar of Companies: 
I, Michael John Keyse, chartered accountant, of Level 
1, 567 Wairakei Road, Harewood, Christchurch, hereby 
give notice that I have been appointed liquidator of Dallas 
Kapuni Limited.  
My appointment was made by special resolution, pursuant  
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, by the 
shareholders on the 15th day of September 2008 at 4.30pm. 
M. J. KEYSE.  
Telephone: (03) 352 9189. 
al6962 
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Sunrise Construction Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
On 15 September 2008, it was resolved by special resolution, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that the company be liquidated and that Kim S. Thompson, 
insolvency practitioner of Hamilton, be appointed liquidator. 
The liquidation commenced on 15 September 2008. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes 
22 October 2008, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title that they may have to priority, under 
section 304 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
KIM S. THOMPSON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 1027, Hamilton. 
Telephone: (07) 834 6813. Facsimile: (07) 834 6104. Email: 
kim@kstca.co.nz 
al6971 

Backgammon Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Bruce Arthur Maclean, lawyer of Auckland, was appointed 
as liquidator of Backgammon Holdings Limited by special 
resolution of its shareholders under section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”). 
The liquidation commenced on 15 September 2008 at 
2.00pm. 
The liquidator fixes Friday, 10 October 2008, as the day on 
or before which any creditors of the company must make 
their claims and establish any priority, under section 312 of 
the Act, or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
BRUCE ARTHUR MACLEAN, Liquidator. 
Creditors May Direct Their Enquiries to the Liquidator at: 
C/o Maclean Law Limited, PO Box 1523, Auckland 1140. 
Telephone: (09) 377 4782. Facsimile: (09) 309 8135.  
al7072 

Manukau Business Park Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 11 September 
2008 at 10.16am, Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham 
Sargison, chartered accountants of Auckland, were 
appointed liquidators of the company by the High Court. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 13 October 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 

Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. 
al6953 

Main Divide Transport Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
On 20 August 2008 at 4.02pm, the shareholders of the 
above-named company passed a special resolution that  
the company be placed into voluntary liquidation and  
that Craig Ross McCoy, chartered accountant, be appointed 
liquidator. 
BEVAN RALFE. 
Address of Liquidator: C/o Smith McCoy Alford Limited, 
PO Box 13688, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 1058. 
al6969 

Park N Wash (2004) Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 12 September 2008 at 11.45am, 
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Victoria Toon, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 31 October 2008, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title 
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 12 September 2008. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Jared Booth. Telephone: (09) 306 3340. 
al6942 

The Bake House (Te Anau) Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Malcolm Grant Hollis, chartered accountant, and Rhys 
James Cain, insolvency practitioner, both of Christchurch, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of The Bake 
House (Te Anau) Limited. 
Subsequent to the sale of the business by the directors, the 
shareholders passed a resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on 15 September 
2008 at 2.00pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of The Bake House  
(Te Anau) Limited, we fix 15 October 2008, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 15th day of September 2008. 
MALCOLM GRANT HOLLIS, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: The Bake House (Te Anau) 
Limited (in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 
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Armagh Street (PO Box 13244), Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 374 3000. Facsimile: (03) 374 3001 (Attention: Lisa 
Shatford). 
al6936 

Rogan McIndoe Print Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Malcolm Grant Hollis, chartered accountant, and Rhys 
James Cain, insolvency practitioner, both of Christchurch, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Rogan 
McIndoe Print Limited by the shareholders, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on  
17 September 2008 at 9.15am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of Rogan McIndoe Print 
Limited, we fix 31 October 2008, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
MALCOLM GRANT HOLLIS, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: Rogan McIndoe Print Limited  
(in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 Armagh 
Street (PO Box 13244), Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 374 3000. Facsimile: (03) 374 3001 (Attention: Wendy 
Somerville). 
al6935 

Ingleburn Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Mark David Stevens, accountant of Wellington, was 
appointed liquidator of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on 12 September 2008 
at 1.30pm. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidator will dispense with a meeting of creditors. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidator hereby fixes 20 October 2008, as the day on 
or before which creditors are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority they may have under section 312 of 
the Act. 
General Notes 
Enquiries by creditors of the company may be directed 
during normal business hours to 11 Sovereign Point, 
Khandallah, Wellington. 
Dated this 16th day of September 2008. 
MARK DAVID STEVENS, Liquidator, Ingleburn 
Developments Limited (in liquidation). 
al7011 

Parakai Resorts Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that on 11 September 2008 at 
10.00am, it was resolved by special resolution of the 
shareholders that Parakai Resorts Holdings Limited be 
placed into liquidation, pursuant to section 241(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, and that Clive Ashley Johnson, 

insolvency practitioner of Auckland, be appointed liquidator 
of the company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator fixes 18 November 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  
Any members or creditors should make enquiries to the 
offices as below. 
C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.  
Address for Service: PO Box 33171, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.  
al7024 

Quality Ingredient Group Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On 4 September 2008 at 9.00am, it was resolved by 
resolution of the shareholders that the above-named 
company be placed into liquidation pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993.  
Nigel Andrew Milton, of BDO Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed as liquidator. 
NIGEL MILTON, Liquidator. 
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Nigel Milton, BDO 
Spicers, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
al6929 

Campet Construction Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on 
16 September 2008. 
The liquidation commenced on 16 September 2008 at 
3.05pm. 
The liquidator does hereby fix 15 October 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.  
Address of Liquidator: C/o C & C Strategic Limited, Private 
Bag 47927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 376 7506. 
Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Enquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al6938 

Junction Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The shareholders of the company resolved, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that 
Gordon L. Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
be appointed liquidator.  
The liquidation commenced on 16 September 2008 at 9.30am. 
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Creditors of the company are to file their claims with the 
liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, on or before twenty working days from the date of this 
notice.  
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 

Dated this 17th day of September 2008.  
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Goldsmith Fox PKF, PO Box 
13141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile: 
(03) 366 0265.  
al6980 

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 
 

A & M Construction (Auckland) Limited 
(administrator appointed) 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Notice is given that a second meeting of creditors of  
A & M Construction (Auckland) Limited (administrator 
appointed) will be held at the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of New Zealand, 27–33 Ohinerau Street, 
Remuera, Auckland, on Wednesday, 24 September 2008, 
commencing at 2.00pm. 
Registration will be from 1.45pm. 

Business 
1. To consider the report of the administrator. 
2. To determine: 

(a)  whether to execute a deed of company arrangement;  
(b) whether the administration should end; or 
(c)  whether the company should be placed in liquidation. 

PAUL SARGISON, Administrator. 
Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. 
md6986 

REMOVALS 
 

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register, under section 318(1)(f) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the grounds that each company has failed to pay  
the fee prescribed by Regulations for the application for 
registration of the company under section 12 of the Act. 

AUCKLAND HOUSE LEVELING LIMITED. 
AWA ELECTRICAL & ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
AWA SECURITY LIMITED. 
EMAZE STUDIOS LIMITED. 
FIRE RESCUE AND FIRST RESPONSE LIMITED. 
HUGGETT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
HUGGETT LEASING LIMITED. 
INTELLECTUAL LIVING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
J.P.S. – J P SONNETAG LIMITED. 
MULTI ENERGY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PEARS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PEARS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RANDOM ALLSORTS LIMITED. 
RELIEF FINANCE LIMITED. 
WOLFFE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
WOLFFE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

If the prescribed fee is not paid to the Registrar of Companies 
within 20 working days after the date of this notice, then the 
companies will be removed from the New Zealand Register. 
There are no grounds for objection under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 25th day of September 2008. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
ds7050 

Awal Holdings Limited, Autolink  
Services Limited, Beulah Land Investments 
Limited, Customer One Limited and 
Howling Limited (all in liquidation) 
(“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the companies, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the 
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from  
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 17 October 2008. 
Dated this Friday, the 19th day of September 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds7026 

Active Trucking Limited, Duke Street Discounts 
Limited, FPM Building Limited, Harper 
Builders Limited, Landworks Lease Limited and 
P & E Leasing Limited (all in liquidation) 
(“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Colin Thomas McCloy, 
liquidators of the companies, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the 
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from  
the New Zealand Register. 
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Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 17 October 2008. 
Dated this Friday, the 19th day of September 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds7027 

November Properties 1995 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of November Properties 1995 Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
20 October 2008. 

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of September 2008. 
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
Apex Accounting Limited, Unit 3A, 517 Mt Wellington 
Highway, Mount Wellington, Auckland 1060. Postal 
Address: PO Box 7719, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
Note: This was a solvent liquidation. All creditors have been 
paid. 
ds6946 

Halco Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 318 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies no later than 10 October 2008. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2008. 
J. N. COUCH, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: WHK Gosling Chapman, 18 Byron 
Avenue (PO Box 33267), Takapuna, Auckland.  
ds6943 

Dave Sheaff Wholesale Cars Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Dave Sheaff Wholesale Cars Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 
Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 

1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 31 October 2008. 
Dated this 19th day of September 2008. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds7041 

310 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, 
liquidators of 310 Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 31 October 2008. 
Dated this 22nd day of September 2008. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds7049 

CMG Insurance Company (N.Z.) Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Registered Office: McGrath Nicol + Partners (NZ) Limited, 

Level 2, 18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties.  
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.  
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 28 October 2008.  
Dated this 22nd day of September 2008. 
K. M. DOWNEY, Liquidator. 
ds7067 

24 Waipuia Place Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been filed with the Registrar of Companies and that it is now 
intended to remove the company from the Register under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal of the company, under section 
321, must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working 
days of the date of this notice. 
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Dated this 22nd day of September 2008. 
DEBORAH NOBILO, Liquidator. 
ds7074 

Sure Fluid Services Limited  
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that the shareholders of the  
above-named company have resolved that application be 
made to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to section 
318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from 
the Register of the company.  
The grounds for removal are that the company has ceased to 
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act 1993.  
Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant 
to section 321 of the Act is sent or to delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 20 working days of this 
notice, the Registrar may remove the company from the 
Register.  
REEVES MIDDLETON YOUNG, Solicitors, New Plymouth. 
ds7075 

Kel Geddes Management Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidators have completed their duties. 
The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents 
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 17 October 2008. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry 
Rea Partners, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building, 59 High 
Street, Auckland. 
ds6952 

H.D.F. Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Stephen Charles Grey, liquidator of H.D.F. Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 
at 1st Floor, 230 Great South Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, under section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register.  
The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies is no later than 19 October 2008. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
STEPHEN CHARLES GREY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Chester Grey Chartered Accountants, 
230 Great South Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland. Postal 
Address: PO Box 97999, South Auckland Mail Centre. 
ds6987 

Dream Dental Co Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Ann Marie Loudon, liquidator of Dream Dental Co 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 
at Level 4, James & Wells Tower, 56 Cawley Street, 
Ellerslie, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it 
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 20 October 2008. 
Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 
ANN MARIE LOUDON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: StreetSMART Group Limited, Level 
4, 56 Cawley Street (PO Box 11174), Ellerslie, Auckland. 
ds7019 

House Appraisals Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of House Appraisals Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
2 Stilwell Road, Mt Albert Road, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the Register.  
The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to 
the Registrar is 19 October 2008. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator. 
ds6983 

Kohi Gourmet Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
I, Daran Nair, liquidator of Kohi Gourmet Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
280 Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland, hereby give 
notice, under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the 
liquidation that it is intended to remove the company from 
the New Zealand Register.  
The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies is no later than 25 October 2008. 
Dated this 17th day of September 2008. 
ds6985 

Tussy Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, David W. Cope, joint liquidator with Stephen A. Dunbar of 
Tussy Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at care of Polson Higgs & Co, Level 6, 
Clarendon Tower, corner of Oxford Terrace and Worcester 
Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice that, pursuant to 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
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filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation,  
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 24 October 2008. 
Dated this 16th day of September 2008. 
D. W. COPE, Joint Liquidator. 
ds7013 

Fast Forward TVR Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Malcolm Grant Hollis and John Howard Ross Fisk, 
liquidators of Fast Forward TVR Limited, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 16 October 2008. 
Dated this Wednesday, the 17th day of September 2008. 
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Liquidator, Fast Forward TVR 
Limited (in liquidation). 
ds7037 

Swiss Chalet Lodge Motel Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1158825  
I have concluded the liquidation of Swiss Chalet Lodge 
Motel Limited and hereby give notice in accordance with 
section 318(1)(e)(i) of the Companies Act 1993. 

I have filed my final report and consequently the company 
is to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days 
of the date of publication of this notice, the Registrar may 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Paihia this 17th day of September 2008. 
JACK PETER POUTSMA, Liquidator.  
Please Note: This company has no relation to the current 
owners and operators of The Swiss Chalet Lodge. 
ds7012 

Oceania Distribution 2005 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Timothy Wilson Downes and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
liquidators of Oceania Distribution 2005 Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 152 
Fanshawe Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies our final 
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it 
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 20 October 2008. 
Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 
T. W. DOWNES, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
152 Fanshawe Street (PO Box 1961), Auckland. 
ds7010 

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 
 

Rolls-Royce Australia Limited 

Notice by Overseas Company of Intention to Cease to 
Carry on Business in New Zealand 

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that Rolls-Royce Australia Limited 
(“the company”), an overseas company having its principal 
place of business in Hamilton, intends to cease to carry on 
business in New Zealand and that a notice will be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies, not earlier than three months 
after the date of publication of this notice, of the company’s 
intention to cease to carry on business in New Zealand on 
the grounds that, at the date of such request, the company 
will have ceased to carry on business in New Zealand. 
Date this 25th day of September 2008. 
A. J. DAVIS, Director. 
Contact: KPMG, PO Box 929, Waikato Mail Centre, 
Hamilton 3240. Telephone: (07) 858 6500. Facsimile: 
(07) 858 6501. 
Attention: R. M. Braithwaite. 
cb7084 

Gateway Holdings Limited 
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in  
New Zealand 

Gateway Holdings Limited gives notice, under section 341(1) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that it intends to cease  to carry 
on business in New Zealand and will apply to be removed 
from the New Zealand Register of Companies not less than 
three months from the date of publication of this notice.  
Any person objecting to the above must notify the Registrar 
of Companies or contact Sunny Sriram, Sai Motels, 385 
Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 579 6063. Facsimile: (09) 525 4021. 
cb6998 

Panoramic Universal Limited  
(New Zealand Branch) 
Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in  
New Zealand 

Panoramic Universal gives notice, under section 341(1) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that it intends to cease to carry on 
business in New Zealand and will apply to be removed from 
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the New Zealand Register of Companies not less than three 
months from the date of publication of this notice.  
Any person objecting to the above must notify the Registrar 
of Companies or contact Sunny Sriram, Sai Motels, 

385 Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 579 6063. Facsimile:(09) 525 4021. 

cb6997 

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 
 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 8 August 2008, an application for 
putting Thai Tomo Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 12 December 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Jollands Callander, whose address for 
service is at the offices of AEL Legal, 31–33 Great South 
Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
T. M. BATES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6964 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 4 July 2008, an application for putting 
Far and Wide Properties Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Body Corporate 172108, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Grove Darlow & Partners, 
Solicitors, Level 10, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 
Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitors. 
T. J. G. ALLAN and T. J. P. BOWLER, Solicitors for the 
Plaintiff. 
aw6976 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2008-404-3392 
Take notice that on 6 June 2008, an application for  
putting Wilton Classics Limited (trading as Strada) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 3 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Fountain Apparel Limited, whose address 
for service is at the office of Amy Marie Hutton, of 
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level 8, 7 City 

Road, Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 5519, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 919 3697.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
AMY MARIE HUTTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7023 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-419-1204 
Take notice that on 4 September 2008, an application  
for putting Waipa Water Limited (formerly Waipa 
Investments Limited) into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on 20 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Alto Packaging Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Kensington Swan, Solicitors,  
18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
B. D. GUSTAFSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6951 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-3854 
Take notice that on 26 June 2008, an application for putting 
Sharp Civil Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 14 November 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Ridge Road Quarry Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Account Collection 
Service Limited, 33B Constellation Drive, Mairangi Bay, 
North Shore City. Postal Address: PO Box 100163, North 
Shore City 0745. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.  
aw7054 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-5089 
Take notice that on 11 August 2008, an application for putting 
Avere Technology (NZ) Limited (trading as C Stuff) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 17 December 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Radioworks Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of John Ropati, Barrister and 
Solicitor, Level 1, 88 Jervois Road, Herne Bay, Auckland. 
Postal Address: PO Box 90232, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Telephone: (09) 376 6530. Facsimile: (09) 376 6539. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. ROPATI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7034 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-5352 
Take notice that on 20 August 2008, an application for 
putting Leafbusters Group Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 December 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Radioworks Limited (formerly Canwest 
Radioworks Limited), whose address for service is at 
the offices of Kevin McDonald & Associates, Solicitors, 
Level 11, Takapuna Towers, 19–21 Como Street (PO Box 
331065 or DX BP 66086), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 486 6827. Facsimile: (09) 486 5082. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6930 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 28 May 2008, an application for putting 
Rallyfanz Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on Monday, 13 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Charles Robert Nelson Leicester, whose 
address for service is c/o Cooper Rapley, Solicitors, 240 
Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1945), Palmerston North. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. OAKLEY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4040 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-441-345 
Take notice that on 4 June 2008, an application for putting 
G.K. Horticulture and Viticulture Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on 20 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7059 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-409-1281 
Take notice that on 18 June 2008, an application for  
putting Palazzo Natural Stone Carpet (NZ) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 20 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7018 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3314 
Take notice that on 29 May 2008, an application for putting 
Carpet Call 2000 N.Z. Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 9 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is A. J. Park, whose address for service is at 
Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ Limited, Level 3, 3–9 
Church Street (PO Box 213 or DX SX 10069), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7061 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-485-1786 
Take notice that on 15 August 2008, an application for 
putting Smackthecat Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Quin Workforce Limited, whose address 
for service is at Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ 
Limited, Level 3, 3–9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or 
DX SX 10069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7062 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-485-1910 
Take notice that on 29 August 2008, an application for 
putting P & A Construction Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Tuesday, 28 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Norfolk Electrical and Mechanical 
Limited, of 314 Onehunga Street, Onehunga, Auckland, 
whose address for service is at the offices of DLA Phillips 
Fox, 50–64 Customhouse Quay (PO Box 2791), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 474 3231. Facsimile: (04) 472 7429.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MONICA SINGLETON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6995 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 2 September 2008, an application for 
putting Vision Aluminium 2000 Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 20 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Ali Solutions Limited (in liquidation), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Wynn Williams 
& Co, Solicitors, Level 7, BNZ House, 129 Hereford Street, 
Christchurch 8140.  
Documents may be: 

(a)  posted to the solicitor at Wynn Williams & Co, 
Solicitors, PO Box 4341, Christchurch 8140; or 

(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for 
direction to Wynn Williams & Co, Solicitors, at 
DX WP 21518. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
P. A. C. MAW, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7063 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 7 August 2008, an application for putting 
Anton Myles Contracting Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is R A Shearing Contractors Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Trainor MacLean, 
Solicitors, 75 Kilmore Street (PO Box 189), Christchurch.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. D. TRAINOR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7083 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 28 August 2008, an application for 
putting Central Otago Vintners Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is The Breen Construction Company Limited, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Anderson Lloyd, 
Lawyers, Level 10, Clarendon Tower, corner of Oxford 
Terrace and Worcester Street, Christchurch 8011. 
Documents may be posted to the solicitor at Anderson 
Lloyd, Lawyers, PO Box 13831, Christchurch 8141. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
N. S. ELSMORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7082 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 28 August 2008, an application for 
putting RIP Investments Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is The Breen Construction Company Limited, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Anderson Lloyd, 
Lawyers, Level 10, Clarendon Tower, corner of Oxford 
Terrace and Worcester Street, Christchurch 8011.  
Documents may be posted to the solicitor at Anderson 
Lloyd, Lawyers, PO Box 13831, Christchurch 8141. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
N. S. ELSMORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7081 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-4496 
Take notice that on 16 July 2008, an application for putting 
Eco-Source NZ Limited (trading as Source Design  
and Print) (in receivership) (“defendant company”) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 31 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Paperlinx (NZ) Limited (trading as Spicers 
Paper), whose registered office is 55 Business Parade 
North, Highbrook, East Tamaki, Auckland, and whose 
address for service is at the offices of their solicitors, Russell 
McVeagh, Level 30, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. 
The statement of claim and the verifying affidavit may be 
inspected at the office of the Court or at the offices of the 
plaintiff’s solicitors. 
S. A. ARMSTRONG, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7020 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1959 
Take notice that on Monday, 25 August 2008, an application 
for putting Baywood Investments Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Southland Building Society, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Cavell Leitch Pringle & Boyle, 
Solicitors, Level 15, Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester 
Street and Oxford Terrace (PO Box 799), Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 379 9940. Facsimile: (03) 379 2408. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
OWEN GODFREY PAULSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7025 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2008-463-519 
Take notice that on 15 August 2008, an application for 
putting Hughes Contracting Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Southpac Trucks Limited, whose address 
for service is at the office of Amy Marie Hutton, of 
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level 8, 7 City 

Road, Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 5519, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 919 3697.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
AMY MARIE HUTTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7022 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2008-409-1958 
Take notice that on 25 August 2008, an application for 
putting Umbria Developments Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Stratco (NZ) Limited, whose address 
for service is at the office of Amy Marie Hutton, of 
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level 8, 7 City 
Road, Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 5519, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 919 3697.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
AMY MARIE HUTTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7035 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 13 August 2008, an application for 
putting Hole in the Wall Caterers Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Dunedin on Monday, 13 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is AWS Legal, whose address for service is 
151 Spey Street, Invercargill. 
Documents may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at AWS Legal, PO Box 1207, 

Invercargill 9840; or 
 (b) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to AWS Legal 

on (03) 214 4122. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
A. D. G. HITCHCOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7090 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 31 July 2008, an application for putting 
into liquidation Gary Dew Contracting Limited by the 
High Court at was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on 8 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before  
that date. 
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is the offices of Inland Revenue 
Department, 45 Yarrow Street, Invercargill. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor at 
Cruickshank Pryde on telephone (03) 214 4069,  
RICHARD RAYMOND SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7138 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3477 
Take notice that on 6 June 2008, an application for putting 
Walrus Trading Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 3 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7073 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3793 
Take notice that on 18 June 2008, an application for putting 
Iwata Cars Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6959 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3833 
Take notice that on 23 June 2008, an application for putting 
Outdoor Designs (NZ) Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6960 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3988 
Take notice that on 2 July 2008, an application for putting 
Vonitt Property Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 15 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6961 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4280 
Take notice that on 9 July 2008, an application for putting 
Conductive Software Systems Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6958 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4338 
Take notice that on 11 July 2008, an application for putting 
Thriller X Productions (No.9) Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6947 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4339 
Take notice that on 11 July 2008, an application for putting 
Thriller X Productions (No.10) Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6948 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4340 
Take notice that on 11 July 2008, an application for putting 
Thriller X Productions (No.11) Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6949 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4341 
Take notice that on 11 July 2008, an application for putting 
Thriller X Productions (No.12) Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6950 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 27 June 2008, an application for putting 
Sydney Productions (No.1) Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7028 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3830 
Take notice that on 19 June 2008, an application for 
putting L Tulikihakau International Packers Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6931 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3855 
Take notice that on 26 June 2008, an application for putting 
Horsham Downs Development Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6992 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-476 
Take notice that on 8 August 2008, an application for putting 
H & L Harvesting Limited (formerly S & B Logging 
Limited) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff by contacting M. Henshilwood 
on telephone (07) 959 0533 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above. 
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6988 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-515 
Take notice that on 15 August 2008, an application for 
putting Harley Logging Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff by contacting C. D. Astrella on 
telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first instance or the plaintiff’s 
solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted above. 
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6989 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-545 
Take notice that on 27 August 2008, an application for 
putting Camaroni Fishing Tours Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 17 November 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff by contacting M. Henshilwood 
on telephone (07) 959 0533 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above. 
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7057 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-546 
Take notice that on 27 August 2008, an application for 
putting Rochis Limited (as trustee in the Rochis Trust) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 17 November 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting C. D. Astrella 
on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above. 
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7064 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-547 
Take notice that on 27 August 2008, an application for 
putting Twin Peaks Enterprise Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 17 November 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting C. D. Astrella 
on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above. 
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7065 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-548 
Take notice that on 27 August 2008, an application for 
putting Revenire Limited (formerly Fitches and Shaw 
Limited) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 17 November 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting C. D. Astrella 
on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above. 
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7066 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-442-359 
Take notice that on 22 August 2008, an application for 
putting Bays Logging Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on Wednesday, 15 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7006 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-442-367 
Take notice that on 28 August 2008, an application for 
putting Treeline Logging (Nelson) Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on Wednesday, 15 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7005 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-406-196 
Take notice that on 12 August 2008, an application for 
putting Amazing Grapes Marlborough Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Blenheim. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Blenheim on Friday, 17 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6999 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-406-197 
Take notice that on 12 August 2008, an application for 
putting CT & JL Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Blenheim. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Blenheim on Friday, 17 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7000 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1531 
Take notice that on 10 July 2008, an application for putting 
Naidu Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7007 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1774 
Take notice that on 6 August 2008, an application for 
putting The Wineshed Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7017 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1927 
Take notice that on 20 August 2008, an application for 
putting Subway South City Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 20 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7003 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1924 
Take notice that on 21 August 2008, an application for 
putting Harross Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7002 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1945 
Take notice that on 22 August 2008, an application for 
putting Milcroft Contracting Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 20 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7004 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-425-355 
Take notice that on 31 July 2008, an application for putting 
Waiatoto River Safaris Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on Wednesday, 8 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7001 

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES 
 

Bradley & Jenkins Partnership 
Notice of Partnership Retirement and Admission 

For the purposes of section 39 of the Partnership Act 1908, 
take notice that: 

Gary Ross Jenkins retired from the partnership as from 
1 September 2008. 

Sheryl Ann Bradley was admitted as a partner of the 
partnership as at 1 September 2008. 

The current partners are: 

Daniel Peter Bradley and Sheryl Ann Bradley 
who continue to trade as the Bradley & Jenkins 
Partnership. 

The address for service of the partnership is: 

3 Haines Grove, Taupo. 
pn7085 

OTHER 
 

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal:  

Acorns Flower Market Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 2234, Rotorua 3040. 
Air Con Otago Limited. Applicant: Stephen Tucker, Unit 8, 33 Watts Road, Sockburn, Christchurch 8042. 
Anglesey Graffiti Limited. Applicant: Michael Brian Meyrick, 8 Dudley Avenue, Huntly 3700. 
Ascot (Portable) Milling Limited. Applicant: K. Ellis, Pataua North Road, RD 5, Whangarei 0175. 
AVT Painting Services Limited. Applicant: Barbara Joyce, 6 Enderby Drive, Te Atatu Peninsula, Waitakere 0610. 
B F May Road Limited. Applicant: Kim Bennett, c/o CST Nexia Limited, PO Box 76261, Manukau City 2241. 
Barry International Trading Limited. Applicant: Yuanyue Gu, PO Box 27002, Mt Roskill, Auckland 1140. 
Bay Lime Company Limited. Applicant: Bryce Manderson, c/o Henderson Reeves Connell Rishworth Lawyers, PO Box 

11, Whangarei 0140. 
Breka Holdings Limited. Applicant: Man in the Moon Limited, PO Box 17322, Greenlane, Auckland 1546. 
Broadway Holdings Limited. Applicant: Gilligan Rowe & Associates, PO Box 9918, Newmarket, Auckland 1149. 
Buen Holdings Limited. Applicant: Deloitte, PO Box 33, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. 
Byron Carriers Limited. Applicant: Mainland Poultry Limited, Level 4, 258 Stuart Street, Dunedin 9106. 
Chung Mu Co. Limited. Applicant: Kim Hyi-Jae, 2 Stoneleigh Court, Sunnynook, Auckland 0632 
Cocorico Authentic French Bakery Limited. Applicant: Phillipe Esteve, c/o Horsfield & Company, PO Box 121, 

Fielding 4740. 
Denhill Limited. Applicant: Dennis Hill, 17 Gear Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 5012. 
Devonport Panel Beaters Limited. Applicant: Robert Saxon, c/o BDO Spicers, 20 Lower Street, Devonport, Auckland 

0624. 
Dogworkz Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 1147, Palmerston North 4440. 
Eldon Products Limited. Applicant: Donald Elijah Wallwork, 18 Fir View, Waterview, Auckland 1026. 
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First Class Plastering Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 33150, Takapuna, North Shore City 
0740. 

Flavour House NZ Limited. Applicant: Johnny Huang, 12 Pilsdon Place, New Lynn, Auckland 0600. 
Freesia Trustees Limited. Applicant: Tracey James Leslie Robinson, c/o Tony Harvey Lawyers, PO Box 9062, Greerton, 

Tauranga 3142. 
Gilmours Motoring 2003 Limited. Applicant: Muni Prasad, 42 Nikau Road, Otahuhu, Auckland 1062. 
Global Link Holdings Limited. Applicant: Joung Hwan Park, c/o Euna Kim, 140 Richardson Avenue, Mt Albert, Auckland 

1025. 
Graham & Dianne Properties Limited. Applicant: Lorgina Doctora, 228 Dominion Road, Mt Eden, Auckland 1024. 
Gumdigger Limited. Applicant: G. M. G. Hunter, 42 Brighton Road, Parnell, Auckland 1052. 
Gymbaroo Wellington Limited. Applicant: Nicola Livesey, 9 Arapawa Place, Camborne, Porirua 5026. 
Hamerton Painters Limited. Applicant: Michele Bloomfield, PO Box 24380, Royal Oak, Auckland 1345. 
Hooker Cockram New Zealand Limited. Applicant: RSM Prince, PO Box 300662, Albany, North Shore City 0752. 
I G Waller Limited. Applicant: Ian Waller, c/o Paget & Associates, PO Box 7047, Christchurch 8240. 
JOH Holdings Limited. Applicant: Legri Hobson, PO Box 28278, Remuera, Auckland 1541. 
Lecholi Holdings Limited. Applicant: Jonathan Simcock, 132 Gladstone Road, Dalmore, Dunedin 9010. 
Macs Investment Ventures Limited. Applicant: Nathan McLean, c/o Thompson Watson, PO Box 1339, Palmerston 

North 4440. 
Manukau Service Station 1975 Limited. Applicant: Bruce Taylor, c/o PO Box 34, Pukekohe 2340. 
McDonald Homes Limited. Applicant: Porirua Taxation Services, PO Box 50122, Porirua 5240. 
Mike Friar Fishing Limited. Applicant: Mike Friar, 94 Mokoia Road, Birkenhead, North Shore City 0626. 
Mo Mo Tea Hamilton Limited. Applicant: Winson Yiu, Suit 301, Swanson Towers, 20 Hobson Street, Auckland 1010. 
M-One Limited. Applicant: Margaret Voyce, c/o Crockers Strata Management Limited, PO Box 74054, Market Road, 

Auckland 1543. 
NZ Destinations Conference & Incentive Management Limited. Applicant: Emma McDonald, PO Box 147035, 

Ponsonby, Auckland 1144. 
NZ Gourmet Lamb Limited. Applicant: D. J. Lambert, 50 Ludlow Drive, RD 4, Ashburton 7774. 
Pizza Fresco Franchising Limited. Applicant: Isaac Zhao, c/o Vincent Tam, PO Box 3685, Shortland Street, Auckland 

1140. 
R J Connon Limited. Applicant: Rayner Connon, 30 Holyoake Crescent, Avalon, Lower Hutt 5011. 
Ravs Auto Limited. Applicant: Ravi Chand, 8 Mediterranean Way, Goodwood Heights, Manukau City 2105. 
Revitalise Roofing Limited. Applicant: David Osborne, 10/241 Hinemoa Street, Birkenhead, Auckland 0626. 
Roam Solutions Limited. Applicant: Richard Collett, c/o McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 

1010. 
Seditrol NZ Limited. Applicant: Dean Watts, PO Box 99642, Newmarket, Auckland 1149. 
Sound Healing Limited. Applicant: Peter Martin, 45 St Georges Bay Road, Auckland 1052. 
Sovereign Property Consultants Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, Private Bag, Manukau 2241. 
Spencer Homes Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 76198, Manukau City 2241. 
Sycamore Investments Limited. Applicant: Carmen Sycamore, Middleton Holland & Associates Limited, PO Box 

101060, North Shore Mail Centre 0745. 
TEPM Investments Limited. Applicant: Jeffrey Putt, 10 Conacher Close, Howick, Manukau 2016. 
The Fish & Game Shop Limited. Applicant: Sharleen Nicholls, 3/14 Lambton Road, Napier 4001. 
The Real Estate Centre Limited. Applicant: Earlaustin.co.nz Limited, c/o PO Box 16, Whakatane 3158. 
Tuakau Traders & Demolition Limited. Applicant: Paul Fanning, 3/310 Great South Road, Manurewa 2102. 
Varrington AHN Limited. Applicant: Hyung Gun Ahn, 64 Fairway Drive, Shirley, Christchurch 8061. 
Versatile Dingo Services Limited. Applicant: Kathryn Pickens, 193 Kara Road, RD 9, Whangarei 0179. 
Vesta Trade International Limited. Applicant: Euna Kim, 140 Richardson Road, Mt Albert, Auckland 1025. 
Vision Web Solutions Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 251, Timaru 7940. 
Zeal Holdings Limited. Applicant: Peter Lincoln, 20 Clark Road, Hobsonville, Waitakere 0618. 
Zest Juice Bars Limited. Applicant: Paula McMahon, c/o McVeagh Fleming, PO Box 300844, Albany 0752. 
Zurich Building Logistics Limited. Applicant: Carlos Anthony Nicholls, c/o Vallant Hooker & Partners, PO Box 47088, 

Ponsonby 1144. 
Zurich Distribution Limited. Applicant: Carlos Anthony Nicholls, c/o Vallant Hooker & Partners, PO Box 47088, 

Ponsonby 1144. 
Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Victoria Street West, Auckland 
1142, or by facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 23 October 2008 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 25th day of September 2008. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot7051 
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Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards 
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

Edith Winstone Blackwell Foundation Trust Board 
211781. 

Restorer Educational Foundation 1467944. 
Te Timatanga Hou Trust 903303. 
The Waitaki Community Workers Trust 899489. 

Dated this 25th day of September 2008. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct7055 

Revocation of Dissolution of Charitable 
Trust Board 
Section 26(3) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of this trust board ought to be revoked and has 
declared accordingly: 

SIDS Southland (14 July 2005). 
With this publication such trust is revived from the date of 
this dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution had taken 
place. 
Dated this 25th day of September 2008. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct7052 

 

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

 

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Amberley Trotting Club Inc. (14 January 2008). 
Canterbury Paddling Club Inc. (14 January 2008). 
Kerikeri Judo Club Inc. (3 August 2006). 
Lions Club of Whitianga Inc. (7 August 2008). 
New Zealand Light and Colour Therapy Institute Inc. 

(18 February 2008). 
Northern Gymnastic Club Inc. (17 June 2004). 
Palmerston Toy Library Inc. (14 January 2008). 
Pearson Road Society Inc. (19 February 2008). 
South Canterbury Electrical Contractors Association 

Inc. (19 September 2000). 
Southbrook Cricket Club (Inc.) (17 June 2004). 
Speld Bay of Islands Inc. (14 January 2008). 
Te Ataarangi Ki Tamaki Makaurau Inc. (12 March 

2008). 
The Owenga Club Inc. (7 August 2008). 
Waikato Master Brick and Blocklayer’s Association 

Inc. (20 January 1993). 
The Central Hawkes Bay Branch of the Royal 

New Zealand Society for the Prevention of Cruelty 
to Animals Inc. (30 August 2007). 

South Taranaki Branch of the Royal New Zealand 
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals 
Inc. (29 September 2005). 

With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 

Dated this 25th day of September 2008. 

NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 

is7056 

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 

Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies: 

Energy Psychology Association of New Zealand Inc. 
1773494. 

North Otago Council of Social Services Inc. 578567. 

South Canterbury Womens Golf Inc. 220254. 

South Coast Progressive Association Inc. 1017472. 

The Otago Southland Contract Bridge Centre Inc. 
226473. 

The Wairarapa Dragon Boat Club Inc. 1591851. 

Dated this 25th day of September 2008. 

NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is7053 
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General Notices 

 

Insurer Financial Strength Rating Change—
American International Assurance Company 
(Bermuda) Limited (New Zealand Branch)* 
and American Home Assurance Company 
(New Zealand Branch)† 
In accordance with section 8(1) of the Insurance Companies 
(Ratings and Inspections) Act 1994, American International 
Assurance Company (Bermuda) Limited (New Zealand 
Branch)* and American Home Assurance Company 
(New Zealand Branch)† give notice that their respective 
insurer financial strength rating was downgraded to 
“A+ (credit watch negative)” by approved rating agency 
Standard and Poor’s (Australia) Pty. Ltd as at 15 September 
2008. 
On 17 September 2008, that rating was changed to 
“A+ (credit watch developing)”. 
Note: The rating scale, of which ratings form part, is 
available for inspection at any New Zealand office of AIG 
Life or AIG New Zealand. 
*AIG Life is the trading name of American International 
Assurance Company (Bermuda) Limited (New Zealand 
Branch), specialising in life insurance.  
†AIG New Zealand is the trading name of American Home 
Assurance Company (New Zealand Branch), operating in 
the general insurance market. 
gn7129 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Property 
To: Barry John Tukau Keene, Claudia Kuiahine Karena 

and Peter Joseph Jefferies, 11 Patricia Place, Manurewa, 
Auckland. 

In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 
and in the matter of mortgage instrument 6996114.3 
(North Auckland Land Registry) (“the mortgage”): 

TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited (“the mortgagee”) 
under the mortgage, gives notice as follows: 

1. On 19 September 2008, the mortgagee under the mortgage 
entered into possession of the mortgaged property. 

2. The description of the mortgaged property is Lot 
352 DP 51287 (Computer Freehold Register 7A/435) 
(North Auckland Land Registry), being the property at 
62 Friedlanders Road, Manurewa, Auckland. 

3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is 
Level 5, 10 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. 

Signed and dated at Auckland this 19th day of September 
2008. 
BARRY COLE, on Behalf of the Mortgagee. 
Note: This notice is given by Sanderson Weir, Barristers 
and Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 13, 
AA Centre, 99 Albert Street, Auckland. 
gn7058 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Property 
To: David Patrick Mullany and Carol Angela Mullany, 

15 Fairbrother Street, Carterton. 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 

and in the matter of mortgage instrument 6646009.2 
(Wellington Land Registry) (“the mortgage”): 

TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited (“the mortgagee”) 
under the mortgage, gives notice as follows: 

1. On 17 September 2008, the mortgagee under the mortgage 
entered into possession of the mortgaged property. 

2. The description of the mortgaged property is Lot 
16 DP 27111 (Computer Freehold Register 5D/179) 
(Wellington Land Registry), being the property at 
15 Fairbrother Street, Carterton. 

3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is 
Level 5, 10 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. 

Signed and dated at Auckland this 18th day of September 
2008. 
M. JANE STENBERG, on Behalf of the Mortgagee. 
Note: This notice is given by Sanderson Weir, Barristers 
and Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 13, 
AA Centre, 99 Albert Street, Auckland. 
gn7036 

Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Land 
Pursuant to Section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007 
J T Jamieson & Co Limited (as first mortgagee under 
mortgage 7420400.1 and varied under 764756.4), entered 
into possession of the mortgaged property at 27 Fordyce 
Road, Tauhoa on 17 September 2008. 
The description of the mortgaged property is Section 1, 
Block VII (Computer Freehold Register NA4C/926), 
Tauhoa Survey District. 
All enquiries to 201 Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland. 
Dated at Auckland this 17th day of September 2008. 
Signed by:  
L. G. GODFREY, on Behalf of the Mortgagee. 
gn6966 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Land 
Pursuant to Section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007 
To: Ewan Spencer Cole, of Upper Hutt, and Denis Frank 

Wood, of Khandallah, Wellington, as trustees of the Cole 
Family Trust and owners of the land at 8 Miro Street, 
Upper Hutt. 

F M Custodians Limited, being the mortgagee of the 
above-mentioned land, hereby gives notice that it has 
entered into possession of that land on the grounds that 
Ewan Spencer Cole and Denis Frank Wood are in default 
under a mortgage of that land to F M Custodians Limited. 
1. The mortgagee entered into possession of the mortgaged 

land on 18 September 2008. 
2. The description of the land is cinema complex at  

8 Miro Street, Upper Hutt and being Lot 1, DP 31164 
(Computer Freehold Register WN41D/342) (Wellington 
Land Registration District). 

3. The address of the mortgagee is Level 5, 10 Customhouse 
Quay, Wellington. 

F M Custodians Limited, by its solicitor and duly authorised 
agent: 
M. G. C. STEPHENS.  
gn6978 
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Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Goods 
Pursuant to the Property Law Act 2007 
To: Mix Concrete Worx Limited (“the debtor”), 

C/o Accountants Plus Limited, Chartered Accountants, 
1st Floor, 8 Raroa Road, Lower Hutt. 

In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 
2007, and in the matter of a deed of loan and 
security agreement dated the 9th day of March 2007 
(“the security agreement”):  

Whereas in the security agreement the debtor has granted to 
Avanti Finance Limited (“the secured party”) a security 
interest over certain collateral goods. 
The secured party gives notice that on 23 July 2008 the 
secured party entered into possession of some of the goods 
namely:  

1990 Isuzu V275 CXZ70 truck, Chassis No. CXZ70J-
3000049. Registration No. DAE448. 

The address for the secured party in relation to these goods 
is Level 2, Building B, Avanti Finance Centre, 65 Main 
Highway, Ellerslie, Auckland. 
Dated this 16th day of September 2008. 
SALLY KEERY, Credit Manager, Avanti Finance.  
gn6934 

Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Land 
Pursuant to Section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007 
In exercise of the mortgagee’s power to enter into possession 
of mortgaged land contained or implied in memorandum 
of mortgage 7443703.1 (Wellington Land Registry), 
Palmerston North Finance Limited (as mortgagee) entered 
into possession of the mortgaged land known as Taharoa 
Station, Whakarua Road, Masterton, on 12 September 
2008. 
The legal description of the property is all those parcels of 
land containing: 

1. Computer Freehold Register: WN409/18 
 Legal Description: Lots 2 and 4 DP 9227 
 Area: 75.6003 hectares 
2. Computer Freehold Register: WN413/72 
 Legal Description: Part Lot 4 DP 3297 
 Area: 1416 square metres 
3. Computer Freehold Register: WN413/73 
 Legal Description: Lot 5 DP 9227 and part 

Lot 4 DP 3297 
 Area: 185.4826 hectares 
4. Computer Freehold Register: WN415/220 
 Legal Description: Part subdivision B 

Tahuroa Block 
 Area: 19.5261 hectares 
5. Computer Freehold Register: WN418/162 
 Legal Description: Bordered green DP 9860
 Area: 6801 square metres 
6. Computer Freehold Register: WN418/163 
 Legal Description: Part Lot 1 Section 2 

Mahupuku Settlement
 Area: 190.8576 hectares 
7. Computer Freehold Register: WN443/109 
 Legal Description: Section 1 SO 19501 
 Area: 73 square metres 
8. Computer Freehold Register: WN444/112 
 Legal Description: Lot 2 DP 10709 and part 

Lot 1 DP 3296 
 Area: 548.7441 hectares 
Notices or communications about the mortgaged property 
may be sent to the offices of the solicitors for the mortgagee: 
FITZHERBERT ROWE LAWYERS, Private Bag 11016, 
Palmerston North 4442 (Attention: Kirsty Mitchell). 
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Departmental Notices 
 

Agriculture and Forestry  

Biosecurity Act 1993  

Notification Under Section 62(1) of the Biosecurity 
Act 1993 (“the Act”) of Review of the Biosecurity 
(National American Foulbrood Pest Management 
Strategy) Order 1998 (“the Strategy”)  
(Notice No. 1635) 
Description of the New Proposed Strategy 
The above strategy relates to the management of the pest 
known as Paenibacillus larvae larvae (formerly Bacillus 
larvae), the cause of the disease American foulbrood, which 
affects bees.  
The National Beekeepers’ Association of New Zealand 
Incorporated (“NBA”) is the management agency under the 
current strategy, which will expire on 30 September 2008.  
The primary objective of the strategy is to manage American 
foulbrood to reduce its reported incidence. 
The strategy has been in force for more than 5 years and has 
not been reviewed since its inception.   

I will be reviewing the strategy as required under section 
88(6) of the Act.   
A report assessing the effectiveness of the strategy and 
suggesting possible amendments is being released for public 
consultation. The report concludes: 

(a)  The strategy has failed to achieve its primary 
objective. 

(b) There still appears to be considerable support for the 
strategy within the beekeeping industry. 

(c)  Industry needs to assess what would be a realistic 
objective for the strategy, in light of the level of 
funding industry is prepared to provide. 

(d) Numerous minor changes are proposed, including: 
 (i) changes to the requirements for recording 

apiary locations; 
 (ii) streamlining the process needed to seize and 

destroy abandoned hives; 
 (iii) removing the requirement for the management 

agency to review every Disease Elimination 
Conformity Agreement each year; and 

 (iv) reducing the audit requirement imposed on the 
management agency. 
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A copy of the proposal may be viewed at 

http://www.biosecurity.govt.nz/strategy-and 
consultation/consultation/current)  

or may be obtained by contacting Holly Foran, Policy  
and Risk, MAF Biosecurity New Zealand, Ministry of 
Agriculture and Forestry, PO Box 2526, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 894 5687. Email: holly.foran@maf.govt.nz  
Result of review 
Submissions on the report will be analysed. If there is support 
from affected persons for continuation of an amended 
strategy, I propose to recommend to the Governor-General 
to amend the strategy by Order-in-Council and extend its 
duration for another 10-year term, in order to enhance the 
ability of the beekeeping industry to control American 
foulbrood disease. 
Submissions 
Any person may make submissions on the proposed strategy 
in writing to the Minister for Biosecurity, c/o Ministry of 
Agriculture and Forestry, PO Box 2526, Wellington 
(Attention: Holly Foran). Email: holly.foran@maf.govt.nz 
Submissions should reach the Ministry of Agriculture and 
Forestry no later than 5.00pm on Friday, 28 November 
2008. 
Every submission should state: 

(a)  those aspects of the proposed strategy that the 
submission supports; and 

(b) those aspects of the proposed strategy that the 
submission opposes; and 

(c)  the reasons for the support and opposition identified; 
and 

(d) any specific alternatives to the proposed strategy that 
the person making the submission wishes to 
recommend; and 

(e)  whether the person making the submission wishes to 
be heard in respect of that submission if a board of 
inquiry is held. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2008. 
HON JIM ANDERTON, Minister for Biosecurity. 
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Revocation of Controlled Area Notices in Respect 
of Varroa Mite (Notice No. 1636) 
N o t i c e 
1. Commencement—This notice takes effect on and from 
25 September 2008. 
2. Controlled area revocation—Pursuant to section 131(4) 
of the Biosecurity Act 1993, I hereby revoke the controlled 
area notice dated the 17th day of January 2008, published in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 24 January 2008, No. 9, page 249, 
which took effect at 4.00pm on Thursday, 31 January 2008, 
regarding a designated area comprising: 

All parts of New Zealand that fall within the boundaries 
of the local government regions of Northland, Auckland, 
Waikato, Bay of Plenty, Gisborne, Taranaki, Hawke’s 
Bay, Manawatu-Wanganui, and Wellington, for the 
purpose of limiting the spread of Varroa mite (Varroa 
destructor, formerly known as Varroa jacobsoni), being 
an unwanted organism under the Biosecurity Act 1993.  

3. Pursuant to section 131(4) of the Biosecurity Act 1993,  
I hereby revoke the controlled area notice dated the 23rd day 
of July 2008, published in the New Zealand Gazette, 31 July 
2008, No. 119, page 3142, on which took effect at 4.00pm 
on Friday, 1 August 2008, regarding a designated area 
comprising all parts of New Zealand that fall within the  
area described as: 

Starting at the eastern tip of “Farewell Spit” follow  
the coastline in a westerly direction around the top of the 
South Island and in a southerly direction along the West 
Coast to the “Punakaiki River”; continue upstream along 
the “Punakaiki River” following the “Grey” and “Buller” 
district boundary to the confluence of “Rough River” 
and “Mills Creek”; continue straight in a north-easterly 
direction to the summit of “Mt Raoulia” at 1362m, then 
in a straight line south-east to the confluence of the 
“Grey River” and “Clarke River”; continue in an easterly 
direction following the “Grey” and “Buller” district 
boundary to its border with “Hurunui” district then 
follow in a north-easterly direction the “Buller” and 
“Hurunui” district boundary; continue in a north-easterly 
direction following the “Tasman” and “Hurunui” district 
boundary to its border with “Marlborough” district; 
continue in a south-easterly direction following the 
“Hurunui” and “Marlborough” district boundary to a 
spot height at 2020m where the “Sebastopol Range” 
meets the “Crimea Range”; continue straight in an 
easterly direction to the “Alma Saddle”, then easterly 
straight to the confluence of the “Acheron River” and 
“Guide River”; continue north-easterly straight to the 
confluence of the “Guide River” and an unnamed stream 
(New Zealand Map Grid reference 2521440E; 
5885580N), then continue south-easterly straight to 
“Dillon Cone” at 2173m, then north-easterly straight  
to “Tinkers Saddle” in “Shanty Gully”; continue  
north-east straight to the summit of “Mead Hill” at 
1068m; continue in a north-easterly direction straight to 
“Brian Boru” at 1110m in the “Chalk Range”; continue 
in a northerly direction straight to “The Rock” at 745m; 
continue north-east straight to “Needles” at 452m, then 
east straight to a spot height east of “Ward” at  
284m; continue easterly to the coastline at “Chancet 
Rocks”; continue north following the coastline around 
the top of the South Island to the start point, the eastern 
point of “Farewell Spit” 

for the purpose of limiting the spread of Varroa mite 
(Varroa destructor, formerly known as Varroa jacobsoni), 
being an unwanted organism under the Biosecurity Act 
1993.  
Signed at Wellington this 23rd day of September 2008. 
PETER SCOTT THOMSON, Chief Technical Officer, 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. 
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Irrigation Schemes Act 1990 

Notice Under Section 3(2) of the Irrigation Schemes 
Act 1990 (Notice No. 1634) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 3(2) of the 
Irrigation Schemes Act 1990, that the Minister of Agriculture 
and the Minister of Finance have entered into a sale and 
purchase agreement in accordance with section 3(1) of the 
Irrigation Schemes Act 1990: 
● With Riverbend Partnership, and Nine Mile Pastoral 

Limited, and John Charles Perriam and Heather 
Lorna Perriam both of Bendigo, and Cecil William 
Sell and Frances Margaret Sell of Lindis Crossing 
(together called the Begg Stacpoole Irrigation 
Partnership) on 11 August 2008 for:  
○ A four-fifth share of Water Race Licence 

WR7787/96Cr; Granted as the right to take 
5 heads of water from Lindis River as a first 
priority right from the Lindis catchment and the 
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right to use and maintain the race described in 
the licence. 

○ A four-fifth share of Water Race Licence 
WR1753Cr; Granted as an endorsement to 
WR7787/96Cr, a right (as limited through the 
notice of existing use given pursuant to section 
21(2) of the Water and Soil Conservation Act 
1967) to take 5 heads from Lindis River into 
water race WR7787/96Cr as a second priority 
right from the Lindis catchment. 

○ Branch Race Licence BR1384Cr: The right to carry 
water taken under WR7787/96Cr and WR1753Cr 
through the race described in licence BR1384Cr. 

○ The water race from Lindis River, together with the 
intake, control gates, by-washes, culverts, control 
boxes, distributary assets and associated structures, 
fittings and fixtures, and all other implied or 
perceived Physical Assets of the Scheme. 

○ The balance of the Scheme operating account as at  
30 June 2008. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2008. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Agriculture. 
go7127 

Building and Construction 

Building Act 2004 

Notice of Licensed Building Practitioners 
Amendment Rules 2008 
The Minister for Building and Construction hereby gives 
notice that the Licensed Building Practitioners Amendment 
Rules 2008 have been made, under section 361 of the 
Building Act 2004, and will come into force on 1 November 
2008. 
The Licensed Building Practitioners Amendment Rules 
2008 are available for viewing and downloading free 
of charge on the Department of Building and Housing’s 
website 

http://www.dbh.govt.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2008. 
HON SHANE JONES, Minister of Building and Construction. 
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Culture and Heritage 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointment to the Broadcasting Commission 
(NZ On Air) 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint to the Broadcasting Commission (NZ On Air) 

Murray Shaw, of Christchurch 
as a member for a three-year term of office from 8 August 
2008 to 31 July 2011. 
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2008.  
HON TREVOR MALLARD, Minister for Broadcasting. 
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Reappointment to the Drug Free Sport 
New Zealand Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government, hereby 
reappoints to the Drug Free Sport New Zealand Board 

David Gerrard, of Dunedin 
as chair and member for a further term commencing on 
14 August 2008 and expiring on 30 June 2010. 
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August 2008. 
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Deputy Prime Minister. 
go6973 

Reappointment to the Drug Free Sport 
New Zealand Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government, hereby 
reappoints to the Drug Free Sport New Zealand Board 

Melodie Robinson, of Auckland 
as a member for a term commencing on 14 August 2008 and 
expiring on 30 June 2011. 
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August 2008. 
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Deputy Prime Minister. 
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Economic Development 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointments to the Takeovers Panel 
Pursuant to section 28(1)(b) of the Crown Entities Act  
2004, His Excellency, The Honourable Anand Satyanand, 
Governor-General of New Zealand, has appointed to the 
Takeovers Panel, as established under the Takeovers Act 
1993 
 Murdo McRae Beattie, of Wellington 
as a member for a term commencing on 25 September 2008 
and expiring on 24 September 2013; and 
 Richard Andrew (Andy) Coupe, of Auckland 
as a member for a term commencing on 25 September 2008 
and expiring on 24 September 2013. 
Signed at Wellington this 11th day of September 2008. 
HON LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 
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KiwiSaver Act 2006  

Notice of Variation to Appointment of Default 
KiwiSaver Provider—KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ASB Group Investments Limited) Amendment 
Notice 2008 
Pursuant to sections 180(1)(d) and 180(2) of the 
KiwiSaver Act 2006 notice is given of a variation to 
the instrument of appointment appointing ASB Group 
Investments Limited as a KiwiSaver Default Provider 
Pursuant to clause 10 of the KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ASB Group Investments Limited) Notice 2007, the 
Minister of Finance and Minister of Commerce jointly 
give the following notice. 
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N o t i c e 
1. Title—(1) This is the KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ASB Group Investments Limited) Amendment Notice 
2008. 
(2) In this notice, the KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ASB Group Investments Limited) Notice 2007, dated at 
Wellington on the 2nd day of April 2007*, is called the 
“principal notice”. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 
the day after the date on which it is published in the 
New Zealand Gazette.  
3. Schedule 3, Appendix 2 of the principal notice 
amended—Schedule 3, Appendix 2 of the principal 
notice is amended by adding to fees and costs the following: 

Fee Type: Mortgage diversion facility establishment fees. 
Amount (gross of taxation): One-off establishment fee 

of $25.00 per default member each time that default 
member elects to establish the mortgage diversion 
facility. This fee will be deducted from the default 
member’s account at the time of initial set-up of the 
facility. 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2008. 
HON DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. 
HON LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate 
its general effect. 
This notice, which comes into force on the day after the date 
on which it is published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
amends the instrument appointing ASB Group Investments 
Limited as a KiwiSaver Default Provider by allowing a fee 
to be charged to those default KiwiSaver members who take 
up ASB’s mortgage diversion facility. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 5 April 2007, No. 39, page 958 
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Notice of Variation to Appointment of Default 
KiwiSaver Provider—KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ING (NZ) Limited) Amendment Notice 2008 
Pursuant to sections 180(1)(d) and 180(2) of the 
KiwiSaver Act 2006 notice is given of a variation to 
the instrument of appointment appointing ING (NZ) 
Limited as a KiwiSaver Default Provider 
Pursuant to clause 10 of the KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ING (NZ) Limited) Notice 2007, the Minister of Finance 
and Minister of Commerce jointly give the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title—(1) This is the KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ING (NZ) Limited) Amendment Notice 2008. 
(2) In this notice, the KiwiSaver Default Provider 
(ING (NZ) Limited) Notice 2007, dated at Wellington on 
the 2nd day of April 2007*, is called the “principal notice”. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 
the day after the date on which it is published in the 
New Zealand Gazette.  
3. Schedule 3, Appendix 2 of the principal notice 
amended—Schedule 3, Appendix 2 of the principal 
notice is amended by adding to fees and costs the following: 

Fee Type: Mortgage diversion facility administration fees. 
Amount (gross of taxation): 0.30 cents per default 

member per calendar month. This fee is deducted 
each month from the account of those default 
member’s who elect to use the mortgage diversion 
facility. Units held on account of the default 
member will be adjusted accordingly. 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2008. 
HON DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. 
HON LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate 
its general effect. 
This notice, which comes into force on the day after the date 
on which it is published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
amends the instrument appointing ING (NZ) Limited as 
a KiwiSaver Default Provider by allowing a fee to be 
charged to those default KiwiSaver members who take up 
ING’s mortgage diversion facility. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 5 April 2007, No. 39, page 958 
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Fisheries 

Fisheries (Reporting) Regulations 2001 

Fisheries (Rock Lobster Reporting Waiver) Notice 
2008 (F461) 
Pursuant to Regulation 41 of the Fisheries (Reporting) 
Regulations 2001, the Manager Regulatory and Information 
of the Ministry of Fisheries, acting pursuant to a delegation 
from the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Fisheries under 
the State Sector Act 1988, gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Fisheries (Rock Lobster Reporting Waiver) 
Notice 2008. 
(2) This notice shall come into effect on 1 October 2008.  
2. Interpretation—In this notice: 

(a)  “person” means a permit holder, or any person 
authorised by the permit holder to complete a Catch, 
Effort and Landing Return (CELR); 

(b) “rock lobster” means a crustacean of the species 
Jasus edwardsii (also known as red rock lobster, 
spiny rock lobster or koura); and Sagmariasus 
verreauxi (also known as packhorse rock lobster, 
green rock lobster, Jasus verreauxi, or pawharu); 
and includes any part of those fish; 

(c)  “rock lobsters in non-legal states” means any rock 
lobster: 

 (i) carrying external eggs;  
 (ii) in the soft-shell stage;  
 (iii) where the calcified bar or a part of the 

exoskeleton (the outer shell of the tail) of  
the first abdominal segment of the tail is 
fractured;  

 (iv) in such a state that its tail cannot be properly 
measured in the manner required under 
regulations made under section 297 of the 
Fisheries Act 1996; or 

 (v) where the calcified bar or a part of the 
exoskeleton (the outer shell of the tail) of  
the second abdominal segment of the tail is 
fractured or a part of a primary pleural spine 
of the second abdominal segment is broken. 

3. Rock lobster reporting waiver—(1) A person who is 
required to provide a completed CELR for rock lobster 
fishing need not complete information for rock lobsters in 
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non-legal states in respect of any returns to the sea properly 
made in accordance with Schedule 6 of the Fisheries Act 
1996. Specifically the requirement to provide in these 
circumstances: 

(a)  estimated greenweight (“Weight (kg)”) information 
in the Catch/Effort data section of the CELR; and 

(b) estimated landing information recorded to 
destination type code “X” in the Catch Landing data 
section of the CELR 

is waived. 

(2) This reporting waiver does not apply to any other CELR 
destination type code. 
4. Application—This reporting waiver will apply until 
further notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2008. 
RUSSELL BURNARD, Manager Regulatory and 
Information, for Chief Executive of the Ministry of 
Fisheries. 
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Health 

Burial and Cremation Act 1964 

Appointment of Trustees—Te Aute Private  
Burial Ground 
Pursuant to section 34 of the Burial and Cremation Act 
1964, and acting under delegation from the Minister of 
Health, I, Graeme Richard Gillespie, Group Manager, 
Population Health Protection, Ministry of Health, appoint 
(in place of Jack Nia Nia, Geoffrey John Warren, Bevan 
Winterburn, Ian Campbell MacPhail, John Leslie Turley and 
Brian Leslie Williams who have all deceased): 
 James Philip Hector Graham 
 Leslie Heni Sharon Ellison-Hunter 
to be trustees of the Te Aute Private Burial Ground together 
with Hugh McBain, Royston Hereaiterangi Seymour and

Adrian Patrick Kinross White previously appointed*, to have 
the care and maintenance of the Te Aute private burial ground 
being the land described in the Schedule to this notice. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Maraekakaho District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5382 Lot 27 DP 4386 (Computer Interest Register 
Identifier HB147/90). 

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2008. 
GRAEME GILLESPIE, Group Manager, Population Health 
Protection Group. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 17 March 1977, No. 31, page 623 
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Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule 
Product: Gentamicin 
Active Ingredient: Gentamicin sulfate 16mg/mL equivalent to 10mg/mL gentamicin 
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Hospira NZ Limited 
Manufacturer: Hospira Australia Pty Ltd, Mulgrave North, Victoria, Australia 
Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 
MARK RICHARDS, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the following new medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and 
is set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule 
Product: Ovidrel 
Active Ingredient: Choriogonadotropin alfa 250µg  
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Ltd t/a Healthcare Logistics 
Manufacturers: Industria Farmaceutica Serono SpA, Zona Industriale di Modugno, Bari, Italy 
 Laboratoires Serono SA, Zone Industrielle de l’Ouriettaz, Aubonne, Switzerland 
Dated this 18th day of September 2008. 



25 SEPTEMBER 2008 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 143 3895 
 
MARK RICHARDS, Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation given 
by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and 
Treatment) Act 1992 

Appointments to the Mental Health 
Review Tribunal 
Pursuant to section 101 of the Mental Health (Compulsory 
Assessment and Treatment) Act 1992, I appoint 

Nigel Johnston Dunlop 
as barrister/solicitor member of the Mental Health Review 
Tribunal; and appoint  

Helen Margaret Walch 
as community member of the Mental Health Review 
Tribunal. 
Pursuant to section 105 of the Mental Health (Compulsory 
Assessment and Treatment) Act 1992, I appoint  

David James Taylor 
Philip John Rivers Comber 
Claudia Esther Elliott 
Robb Andrew Newberry 

as deputy barrister/solicitor members of the Mental Health 
Review Tribunal; and appoint 

Rees Tapsell 
as deputy psychiatrist member of the Mental Health Review 
Tribunal; and appoint 

Catherine Philippa Tait 
Phyllis Tangitu 

as deputy community members of the Mental Health 
Review Tribunal. 
All appointments took effect on 15 September 2008 and 
appointees hold office for three-year terms. 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2008. 
DAVID CUNLIFFE, Minister of Health.  
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New Zealand Public Health and Disability  
Act 2000 

Reappointment/appointments to the National Ethics 
Advisory Committee  
Pursuant to section 11 of the New Zealand Public Health 
and Disability Act 2000, I reappoint to the National Ethics 
Advisory Committee 

Dr Andrew Moore 
as chair for a one-year term of office commencing on the 
date of this notification; and appoint 

Dr Ann Richardson 
Dr Robert Logan 
Dr Elizabeth Smales 
Geoff Fougere 
Andrew Hall 
Dr Robin Olds 

as members for three-year terms of office commencing on 
the date of this notification. 
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2008. 
HON DAVID CUNLIFFE, Minister of Health. 
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Internal Affairs 

Commissions of Inquiry Act 1908 

Extending Time Within Which Royal Commission 
on Auckland Governance May Report 
Elizabeth the Second, by the Grace of God Queen of 
New Zealand and Her Other Realms and Territories, 
Head of the Commonwealth, Defender of the Faith: 
To The Honourable PETER SALMON, Q.C., of Auckland, 
retired High Court Judge; Dame MARGARET BAZLEY, 
of Wellington, retired public servant; and DAVID SHAND, 
of Auckland, consultant:  
GREETING: 
Whereas by Our Warrant, dated 30 October 20071, issued 
under the authority of the Letters Patent of Her Majesty 
Queen Elizabeth the Second constituting the office of 
Governor-General of New Zealand, dated 28 October 19832, 
and under the authority of and subject to the provisions of 
the Commissions of Inquiry Act 1908, and with the advice 
and consent of the Executive Council of New Zealand, 
we nominated, constituted, and appointed you, the said 
The Honourable PETER SALMON, DAME MARGARET 
BAZLEY, and DAVID SHAND to be a Commission to 
receive representations on, inquire into, investigate, and 

report upon certain matters relating to the local government 
arrangements that are required in the Auckland region over 
the foreseeable future: 
And whereas by Our said Warrant you are required to 
report to His Excellency the Governor-General, not later 
than 1 December 2008, your findings and opinions on those 
matters, together with any recommendations that you think 
fit to make in respect of those matters: 
And whereas it is expedient that the time for so reporting 
should be extended as hereinafter provided: 
Now, therefore, We do by these presents extend until 
31 March 2009, the time within which you are so required 
to report without prejudice to the continuation of the 
liberty conferred on you by Our said Warrant to report 
your proceedings and findings from time to time if you 
should judge it expedient to do so: 
And we do hereby confirm Our said Warrant, dated 
30 October 2007, and the Commission constituted by 
that Warrant save as modified by these presents: 
And, lastly, it is declared that these presents are issued 
under the authority of the Letters Patent of Her Majesty 
Queen Elizabeth the Second constituting the office of 
Governor-General of New Zealand, dated 28 October 1983, 
and under the authority of and subject to the provisions of 
the Commissions of Inquiry Act 1908, and with the advice 
and consent of the Executive Council of New Zealand. 
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In Witness whereof We have caused these presents to be 
issued and the Seal of New Zealand to be hereunto affixed 
at Wellington this 9th day of September 2008. 
Witness Our Trusty and Well-beloved The Right Honourable 
Dame Sian Elias, Principal Companion of Our New Zealand 
Order of Merit, Chief Justice of New Zealand, Administrator 
of the Government. 
[L.S.] 
SIAN ELIAS, Administrator of the Government. 
By Her Excellency’s Command— 
HELEN CLARK, Prime Minister. 
Approved in Council— 
REBECCA KITTERIDGE, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
1New Zealand Gazette, 1 November 2007, No. 118, page 3110 
2SR 1983/225 
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Justice 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Reappointment of Privacy Commissioner 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand has 
been pleased to reappoint as the Privacy Commissioner 

Janet Marie Warren Shroff, C.V.O., C.N.Z.M., of Wellington 
for a term of five years on and from 29 September 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2008. 
HON LIANNE DALZIEL, Associate Minister of Justice. 
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District Courts Act 1947 

Acting District Court Judge Appointed 
Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947,  
His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand has 
been pleased to appoint 
 David Anthony Ongley, retired District Court Judge 
to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise the 
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part 2A of 
the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and for 
such period or periods only as the Chief District Court Judge 
may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District 
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from  
6 October 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2008.  
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go7134 

Acting District Court Judge Appointed 
Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947,  
His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand has 
been pleased to appoint 
 Raymond Michael Kean, retired District Court Judge  
to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, at such place or places 
and for such period or periods only as the Chief District 
Court Judge may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the 

District Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and 
from 23 October 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2008.  
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go7133 

Law Practitioners Act 1982 

Notice of Order for Strike Off of  
Practitioner’s Name 

CIV-2008-485-709 
In the matter of the Law Practitioners Act 1982 
Under sections 112(1)(a) and 113 of the Law Practitioners 
Act 1982, notice is hereby given that on 21 February 2008, 
the New Zealand Law Practitioners Disciplinary Tribunal 
ordered as follows that: 
 (a)  the name of Paul Junior Pa’u be struck off the roll 

of barristers and solicitors; 
 (b) the practitioner pay the sum of $7,700.14 to the 

New Zealand Law Society; and 
 (c)  the practitioner pay the sum of $25,000.00 to the 

Auckland District Law Society. 
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2008. 
SARLA BARTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6944 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 23 July 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1989 Kawasaki ZXR motorbike, Registration No. 12UEH.  
 Against: Paul James Leathem. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4131) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JACINDA HAMPTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go7046 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 20 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1984 Honda Accord, Registration No. NE2279.  
 Against: Shane Jesse Stevenson. 
1984 Nissan Pulsar, Registration No. LK2008.  
 Against: Michael David Harvey. 
1994 Nissan Sentra, Registration No. ST8604.  
 Against: Iopu Lauano. 
1998 Mazda Roadster, Registration No. DAG795.  
 Against: Jens Pop. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4131) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JACINDA HAMPTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go7096 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 16 September 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Holden Berlina, Registration No. UN1886.  
 Against: Paul James Scott. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4131) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JACINDA HAMPTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go7047 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 17 September 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1993 Honda Rafaga, Registration No. XC8511.  
 Against: Anare Cokanasige. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4131) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JACINDA HAMPTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go7131 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the New Plymouth District Court 
on 17 September 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1989 Ford Fairmont, Registration No. OP4040.  
 Against: Cole Morgan Reade.  
1993 Honda Integra, Registration No. AES881.  
 Against: Ivan Edward Pihama. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
CHRISTY MCLAUGHLIN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6996 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the New Plymouth District 
Court on 18 September 2008, for the confiscation of the 
following motor vehicle: 

1993 Nissan Silvia, Registration No. AHD432.  
 Against: Mikhail Nelson Merito. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
CHRISTY MCLAUGHLIN, Deputy Registrar. 
go7021 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Queenstown District Court 
on 8 September 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1991 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. EJQ27.  
 Against: Nathan John Purcell. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 441 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6982 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Oamaru District Court 
on 17 September 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. UY4049.  
 Against: Jay Jay Pickering. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 433 0210) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
PETER BOND, Registrar. 
go6956 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 25 September 2008 
The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 
N o t i c e  
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 25 September 2008. 
(2) The determinations and revocation in this notice take 
effect from and including 24 September 2008. 
2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires: 

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 
course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 
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“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 

 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 
 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 
 (iii) otherwise than at call. 
(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 
3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate 
of Common Fund interest on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or 
protection deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for 
the appropriate type of deposits.  
(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 
(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 
(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment. 
(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 
4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions— 
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
18 September 2008 is revoked. 
(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this 
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 23 September 
2008 but otherwise operate as from 24 September 2008. 
(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 
 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  

the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
24 September 2008; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
24 September 2008. 

Schedule 1 
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits) 
 % p.a.
Agency deposits 5.00
Call deposits 2.75
Investment deposits at call 5.00
Special deposits (effective 15 September 2008) 7.49
Trust deposits 5.00

Schedule 2 
Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment  
 % p.a.
Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  5.80
Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,000,000 6.20
Total deposits in range $1,000,001 to $3,000,000 6.60
Total deposits exceed $3,000,001 7.10

Schedule 3 
Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 
Interest payable on maturity, monthly or quarterly 

 
$5,000-
$9,999
% p.a.

$10,000- 
$49,999 

% p.a. 

$50,000-
$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.

 3 mths 5.50 7.00 7.00 7.00
 6 mths 5.50 7.20 7.20 7.20
 9 mths 5.50 7.05 7.05 7.05
 1 yr 5.50 6.85 6.85 6.85
18 mths 5.50 6.65 6.65 6.65
24 mths 5.50 6.45 6.45 6.45
30 mths 5.50 6.40 6.40 6.40
36 mths 5.50 6.35 6.35 6.35
 4 yrs 5.50 6.35 6.35 6.35
 5 yrs 5.50 6.35 6.35 6.35

Interest payable monthly and quarterly 

 $20,000-$49,999 
% p.a. 

$50,000-$249,999
% p.a.

$250,000+
% p.a.

 6 mths 7.20 7.20 7.20
 9 mths 7.05 7.05 7.05
 1 yr 6.85 6.85 6.85
18 mths 6.65 6.65 6.65
24 mths 6.45 6.45 6.45
30 mths 6.40 6.40 6.40
36 mths 6.35 6.35 6.35
 4 yrs 6.35 6.35 6.35
 5 yrs 6.35 6.35 6.35

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of September 2008. 
MICHELLE OLBRICHT, Secretary of the Pricing 
Committee, Public Trust. 
go7137 

Research, Science & Technology 

Foundation for Research, Science, and 
Technology Act 1990 

Notice of Revocation and Replacement of 
Government Priorities Under Section 7(1) 
of the Foundation for Research, Science, 
and Technology Act 1990  
Statement of Science Priorities  
Under section 7(1) of the Foundation for Research, Science, 
and Technology Act 1990 (“the Act”), the Foundation for 
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Research, Science and Technology (“the foundation”) is 
hereby advised of an amendment to the Government’s 
priorities that the foundation must adhere to in carrying out 
its functions under section 5(1)(a) of the Act. 
This notice revokes and replaces all previous notices, issued 
under section 7(1) of the Foundation for Research, Science, 
and Technology Act 1990, published in the New Zealand 
Gazette*. 
Funds to which this notice applies 
This statement sets out the Government’s policies and 
priorities that the foundation will have regard to in allocating 
funds that are not otherwise subject to a ministerial scheme 
issued under section 8A of the Act.  
Priorities for allocating funds 
Priorities to which the foundation must adhere to in 
allocating funds are: 
● Government’s Agenda for New Zealand Research, 

Science and Technology; 
● the annual Estimates of Appropriations for Vote 

Research, Science & Technology; 
● my Letter of Expectations to the foundation; 
● the output agreement between the foundation and myself; 
● current Roadmaps for Science (which currently includes 

those for Environmental Research, Biotechnology 
Research, Nanoscience and Nanotechnologies and 
Energy Research); and 

● the funds appropriated for the Sustainable Land 
Management and Climate Change Plan of Action, as set 
out in the annual Estimates of Appropriation for Vote 
Agriculture and Forestry, and the Strategic Research 
Framework developed for those funds.  

The foundation shall confer with Ministry of Research, 
Science & Technology to ensure that the foundation’s 
allocation strategies, and the associated investment signals 
to the research sector, contribute to the Government’s 
objectives and the needs of the end-users of research and 
research organisations. 
I expect the foundation to seek guidance on matters 
including, but not limited to:  

● research organisations’ strategies; 
● whole-of-Government and Government departments’ 

strategies; and 
● end-user and other private sector strategies.  
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2008. 
HON PETE HODGSON, Minister of Research, Science and 
Technology. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 6 September 2001, No. 119, page 3107 

New Zealand Gazette, 1 August 2002, No. 90, page 2434 
New Zealand Gazette, 7 August 2003, No. 94, page 2479 
New Zealand Gazette, 16 September 2004, No. 121, page 3008 
New Zealand Gazette, 18 October 2007, No. 112, page 3006 

go7088 

The Treasury 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section 
160(3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004 
Pursuant to section 160(3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I, Jane Meares, Treasury Solicitor, hereby give notice 
that on 3 September 2008, the Honourable Dr Michael 
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and the Honourable Pete 
Hodgson, Minister of Research, Science and Technology, 
gave approval under section 160(3) of the Crown Entities 
Act 2004, for the Foundation for Research, Science 
and Technology to enter into foreign exchange derivative 
transactions in order to manage foreign currency implications. 
Dated at Wellington this 17th day of September 2008. 
JANE MEARES, Treasury Solicitor. 
go6993 

 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 
 

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand 

Civil Aviation Act 1990 

Airworthiness Directives 
Pursuant to section 72I(3A) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, I, Owen Olls, Airworthiness Specialist, acting under a delegation 
from the Director of Civil Aviation, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in respect of aircraft or aeronautical 
products. 
These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 25 September 2008: 

DCA/AL-T/12B DCA/AL-T/24A DCA/AS350/103A DCA/DA42/6A 
DCA/EC120/23 DCA/LYC/204A DCA/PC6/36 DCA/RAD/35B 
DCA/RAD/41    

These emergency airworthiness directives came into force on the following dates: 
DCA/HU369/93  1 September 2008   
DCA/NOTAR/17  1 September 2008   
DCA/EC135/23 20 September 2008   
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These airworthiness directives come into force on the following dates: 

DCA/RAD/42 29 September 2008   
DCA/LYC/216    20 October 2008   

Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA website (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Petone. 
Dated this 23rd day of September 2008. 
OWEN OLLS, Airworthiness Specialist. 
au7132 

Notification of Ordinary Rules  
In accordance with section 34(2) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, notice is hereby given that the Minister for Transport Safety 
signed the following ordinary Civil Aviation Rules on 16 September 2008 which will come into force on the following dates: 
 23 October 2008: 

CAR Part 173—Instrument Flight Procedure Service Organisation – Certification and Operation. Initial Issue. 
(CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 

CAR Part 95—Instrument Flight Procedure – Registration. Initial Issue. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 
99/CAR/1334) 

CAR Part 1—Definitions and Abbreviations. Amendment 40. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 12–Accidents, Incidents and Statistics. Amendment 4. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 71—Designation and Classification of Airspace. Amendment 4. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 

99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 91—General Operating and Flight Rules. Amendment 19. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 93—Special Aerodrome Traffic Rules and Noise Abatement Procedures. Amendment 4. (CAA Docket 

99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 121—Air Operations—Large Aeroplanes. Amendment 19. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 125—Air Operations—Medium Aeroplanes. Amendment 14. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 

99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 135—Air Operations—Helicopters and Small Aeroplanes. Amendment 18. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 

and 99/CAR/1334) 
CAR Part 172—Air Traffic Service Organisations—Certification. Amendment 6. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 

99/CAR/1334) 
23 October 2009: 
CAR Part 19—Transition Rules. Amendment 14. (CAA Docket 99/CAR/1333 and 99/CAR/1334) 

The purpose of these ordinary rules is to ensure that the design, maintenance, and promulgation of instrument flight procedures 
intended for use by aircraft operating under instrument flight rules meets or exceeds the International Civil Aviation 
Organisation standards and recommended practices for instrument flight procedures, and to prescribe requirements for 
instrument flight procedures to be given legal effect for use in New Zealand. 
The Rules are available on the CAA website 

www.caa.govt.nz 
or from the Docket Clerk, Civil Aviation Authority, PO Box 31441, Lower Hutt 5040. Telephone: (04) 560 9603. Facsimile: 
(04) 560 9481. Email: docket@caa.govt.nz 
The Rules are also available for viewing at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Petone, on prior request to the Docket Clerk.  
Dated at Petone this 18th day of September 2008. 
STEVE DOUGLAS, Director of Civil Aviation. 
au6994 

Commerce Commission 

Electricity Industry Reform Act 1998  

Notice of Revocation 
1. In Decisions 384, 517 and 547, the Commerce 

Commission (“Commission”), pursuant to section 81(1) 
of the Electricity Industry Reform Act 1998 (“EIR Act”), 
exempted Joan Withers1, Dr Keith Turner2 and Wayne 
Boyd3 from the application of section 17 of the EIR Act 
in relation to a prohibited cross-involvement in an 
electricity supply business (Meridian Energy Limited) 
and an electricity lines business (Auckland International 
Airport Limited). These exemptions were subject to a 
condition that Meridian Energy Limited not enter into 

any kind of contract or arrangement with Auckland 
International Airport Limited that related to the use of 
Auckland International Airport Limited’s electricity 
distribution network whilst the exempt persons remained 
cross-involved.  

2. Joan Withers, Dr Keith Turner and Wayne Boyd 
have now confirmed that these cross-involvements 
no longer exist and the exemptions are no longer 
required. Meridian Energy Limited requests that it be 
released from its restrictions on operating on Auckland 
International Airport Limited’s electricity network. 

3. The Commission, pursuant to section 81(5) of the 
Electricity Industry Reform Act 1998, revokes 
the exemptions granted to Joan Withers, Dr Keith 
Turner and Wayne Boyd in Decisions 384, 517 and 547 
(respectively). 

4. The revocation takes effect from the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.  
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Dated this 19th day of September 2008. 
PAULA REBSTOCK, Chair, Commerce Commission. 
1New Zealand Gazette, 20 April 2000, No. 42, page 942 
2New Zealand Gazette, 25 March 2004, No. 33, page 746 
3New Zealand Gazette, 7 April 2005, No. 62, page 1570 
au7079 

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992  

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 63) 2008 and Notice of 
Reasons for Decision 
1. Pursuant to section 172I of the Electricity Act 1992 

(“Act”), I notify the amendment of the Electricity 
Governance Rules 2003 (“Rules”) under section 172H of 
the Act. 

2. The empowering provisions for the electricity governance 
regulations in relation to which the amendments to the 
Rules are made are sections 172D(1)(1) and (1)(31) of 
the Act. 

3. The amendments alter the timing, content and mode of 
publication of reports issued by the market administrator 
and remove the 9.00am deadline for production of 
reports issued by the system operator, pricing manager, 
and clearing manager.  

4. Pursuant to section 172Z(4) of the Act, the reason for my 
decision to amend the Rules is that the rule changes will 
streamline the reporting requirements and better meet 
participants’ needs. 

5. These amendments are made in reliance on section 
172F(3) of the Act. 

6. These rules come into force on 1 November 2008.  
7. Copies of the Rules may be inspected free of charge or 

purchased from the Electricity Commission, Level 7, 
ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street, Wellington.  

8. The Rules can also be viewed on the Electricity 
Commission website 

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandre
gs/rules 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2008. 
HON DAVID PARKER, Minister of Energy. 
au7136 

Environmental Risk  
Management Authority 

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms  
Act 1996 

Notice of Approval of Code of Practice  
Pursuant to section 79(5) of the Hazardous Substances  
and New Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk 
Management Authority advises that it has approved on  
18 September 2008, version 2 of the Code of Practice for 

Design and Construction of Above Ground Rotationally 
Moulded Tanks for Automotive Diesel Fuel.   
This code is intended to provide a means of compliance with 
the regulatory requirements of clauses 8(2), 77(b) of 
Schedule 8 and clause 33(1)(b) of Schedule 10 of the 
Hazardous Substances (Dangerous Goods and Scheduled 
Toxic Substances) Transfer Notice 2004.  
Version 2 of this code includes provision for installation of 
these stationary containers in industrial premises. 
This code can be inspected at the Wellington office of 
ERMA New Zealand, Level 1, BP House, 20 Customhouse 
Quay, Wellington, and is available for purchase from Fuel 
Storage Systems Limited, PO Box 115, Ashburton. 
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand. 
au7095 

NZ Transport Agency 

Land Transport Rule: Heavy-vehicle  
Brakes 2006  

Approval of Computer Software 
Pursuant to subclause 10.6(8) of Land Transport Rule: 
Heavy-vehicle Brakes 2006 (“the Rule”), and pursuant to the 
powers delegated to me by the Director of Land Transport, 
I, Bruce Hamilton Currie, Senior Vehicle Engineer, hereby 
approve the computer software specified in the Schedule of 
this notice for the purpose of demonstrating compliance 
with the requirements in Schedule 5 of the Rule. 

Schedule: The software to be approved 
Title: “NZ Brake Rule Software” 
Version: 2.0.3 of September 2008 (all subsequent versions). 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2008. 
BRUCE HAMILTON CURRIE, Senior Vehicle Engineer. 
au7071 

Land Transport Rule: Light-vehicle  
Brakes 2002  

Approval of Brake Testing Device 
Pursuant to subclause 4.6(1) of Land Transport Rule: 
Light-vehicle Brakes 2002 (“the Rule”), and pursuant to the 
powers delegated to me by the Director of Land Transport, 
I, Bruce Hamilton Currie, Senior Vehicle Engineer, hereby 
approve the brake testing device specified in the Schedule 
of this notice for the purpose of measuring brake forces of 
vehicles to establish compliance with the requirements for 
light-vehicle brakes contained in the Rule. 

Schedule: The brake testing device to be approved 
Make: Shenzhen Cosber Industrial Co. Ltd. 
Model: Cosber KZD-3 series of roller brake testing machines. 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2008. 
BRUCE HAMILTON CURRIE, Senior Vehicle Engineer. 
au7121 
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Land Notices 
 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under section 7 of the Conservation Act 1987, the 
Conservator for the Canterbury Conservancy of 
the Department of Conservation and the Commissioner 
of Crown Lands, acting under a delegation from the 
Minister for Land Information being the Minister 
responsible for the department of the State that has 
control of the land described in the Schedule, jointly 
declare that the land is held for conservation purposes. 
Otago Land District—Waitaki District 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

5831.5201 Part Run 201F; shown on SO 1386. 
238.8320 Section 3 SO 405914 (all Crown Land formerly 

part Run 210F). 
1451.9920 Section 4 SO 405914 (all Crown Land formerly 

part Run 210F), subject to easement contained 
in Document 7889630.1. 

Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of September 2008.  
M. J. CUDDIHY, Conservator. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2008. 
B. J. USHERWOOD, Commissioner of Crown Lands. 
(DOC CO PAP-12-04-159) 
ln7113 

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager, West Coast Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation hereby declares that the land described in the 
Schedule below is held for conservation purposes and it 
shall thereafter be so held. 
Nelson Land District—Buller District 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

1.0400 Section 1 SO 408111. 
Dated at Hokitika this 16th day of September 2008.  
CHRIS HICKFORD. 
(DOC PAC-11-01-159) 
ln6968 

Declaring That Land is a Reserve 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager, West Coast Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation, notifies that the following resolution was 
passed by the Westland District Council on 17 July 2008: 

“That in exercise of the powers conferred on it by  
section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the Westland 
District Council hereby resolves that the piece of land 
held by it in fee simple in Computer Freehold Register 
WS2B/374 and known as Preston’s Bush, shall be 
declared to be a recreation reserve within the meaning of 
the said Act.” 

Westland Land District—Westland District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m² Description 

1960 Part Section 3323 DP 560 and Lot 2 Section 
3323A DP 560. 

Dated at Hokitika this 23rd day of September 2008. 
CHRIS HICKFORD. 
(DOC PAR-11-02) 
ln7124 

Land Act 1948 

Reservation of Land 
Under the Land Act 1948, the Conservator of the East  
Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation sets apart the land described in the Schedule as 
a recreation reserve subject to the provisions of the Reserves 
Act 1977. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Central Hawke’s Bay District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

30.2000 Section 1 SO 407230. 
Dated at Gisborne this 18th day of September 2008. 
P. J. WILLIAMSON. 
(DOC PAL-05-03-01) 
ln7116 

Public Works Act 1981 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Upper 
Harbour Drive, North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

468 Part Lot 5 DP 42965; shown as Section 15 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA12B/1092), subject to certificate C658670.1. 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5349) 
ln7102 
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Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) 
and shall remain vested in the Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

498 Part Lot 5 DP 42965; shown as Section 11 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA12B/1092). 

28 Part Lot 5 DP 42965; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA12B/1092). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1 Part Lot 5 DP 42965; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA12B/1092). 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5349) 
ln7103 

Land Declared Road—State Highway 18, 
Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government 
Roading Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access 
road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on  
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

935 Part Lot 37 DP 41141; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 408188 (part Gazette Notice D.236119.3 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 15 January 1998, No. 1, 
page 72). 

114 Part Lot 37 DP 41141; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 408188 (part Gazette Notice D.236119.3 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 15 January 1998, No. 1, 
page 72). 

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/13119) 
ln7098 

Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) 
and shall remain vested in the Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

459 Part Lot 43 DP 41141; shown as Section 16 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1328/80). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2 Part Lot 43 DP 41141; shown as Section 17 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1328/80). 

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12941) 
ln7104 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Greenhithe, 
North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

730 Part Lot 43 DP 41141; shown as Section 34 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1328/80). 

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12941) 
ln7105 
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Road Stopped and Amalgamated—College Road, 
Mt Wellington, Auckland City 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
344967 and vested in Landco Mt Wellington Limited on  
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
Schedule 

Area 
 m2 Description 

174 Lot 81 DP 386191; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 405967. 

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10880) 
ln7070 

Road Stopped—River Terrace, Herne Bay, 
Auckland City 
Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the portion of road adjoining or passing through the 
land described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and remain vested in the Auckland City Council on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

180 Lot 1 DP 12380 and Lots 1 and 2 DP 208893; 
shown as Section 2 on SO 409229.  

131 Lot 1 DP 39761 and Lot 1 DP 208893; shown as 
Section 3 on SO 409229.  

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10880) 
ln7126 

Land Declared Road—State Highway 1, 
Mercer–Long Swamp, Waikato District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District Council 
Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

Area 
 m2 Description 

320 Part Lot 252 DP S48226; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 383114 (part Computer Freehold Register 
414193). 

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2008. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1998/2825) 
ln7093 

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—Part Orbell 
Street, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3) of the Public 
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register 27A/853, subject to 
all existing encumbrances. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

0.1765 Adjoining Lot 4 DP 2, Lot 2 DP 2202, Lots 3, 4, 
5 and 6 DP 5625, Lot 15 DP 2 and part Lot 2 
DP 12348; shown as Section 1 on SO 407780. 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11833) 
ln6965 

Amendment of a Notice—Land Set Apart for 
Education Purposes—Dargaville Primary School 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby 
amends the notice with the above heading dated the 20th day 
of March 2008 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
24 July 2008, No. 116, page 3085, by omitting from the 
description of the land in the Schedule of the notice 

“DP 388787” 
and substituting 

“DP 388797”. 
Dated at Auckland this 11th day of September 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11791) 
ln6984 

Land Acquired for Stormwater Management 
Purposes—Glendale Road, Waitakere City 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for stormwater management purposes and 
vested in the Waitakere City Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City Council 
Schedule 

Area 
 m2 Description 

223 Section 7 on SO 404422 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA974/60). 

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of September 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10909) 
ln7099 
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Land Acquired for Stormwater Management 
Purposes—Glendale Road, Waitakere City 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for stormwater management purposes 
and vested in the Waitakere City Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City Council 
Schedule 

Area 
 m2 Description 

205 Section 5 on SO 404010 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA18B/559). 

99 Section 4 on SO 404010 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA18B/253). 

176 Section 3 on SO 404010 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA18/558). 

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of September 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10909) 
ln7097 

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Otunui 
Primary School 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be 
set apart for education purposes and to remain vested in 
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette. 
Taranaki Land District—Ruapehu District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.6489 Part Section 8 Block XVI Ohura Survey District 
(all Computer Freehold Register TN138/78). 

Dated at Auckland this 4th day of September 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12458) 
ln6937 

Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) 
and shall remain vested in the Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 

North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

374 Part Lot 40 DP 41141; shown as Section 10 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1332/95). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2 Part Lot 40 DP 41141; shown as Section 11 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1332/95). 

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12937) 
ln7112 

Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) 
and shall remain vested in the Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

968 Part Lot 1 DP 121676; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA70C/753). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

9 Part Lot 1 DP 121676; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA70C/753). 

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12936) 
ln7108 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Greenhithe, 
North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
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Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

635 Part Lot 40 DP 41141; shown as Section 29 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1332/95). 

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12937) 
ln7111 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Greenhithe, 
North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2831 Part Lot 1 DP 121676; shown as Section 26 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA70C/753). 

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12936) 
ln7109 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Greenhithe, 
North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1063 Part Lot 44 DP 41141; shown as Section 35 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1313/57). 

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12939) 
ln7117 

Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) 
and shall remain vested in the Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

367 Part Lot 41 DP 41141; shown as Section 12 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1180/69). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1 Part Lot 41 DP 41141; shown as Section 13 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1180/69). 

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12940) 
ln7119 

Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) 
and shall remain vested in the Crown  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

86 Part Lot 44 DP 41141; shown as Section 18 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1313/57). 
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Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1 Part Lot 44 DP 41141; shown as Section 19 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1313/57). 

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12939) 
ln7118 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Greenhithe, 
North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

598 Part Lot 41 DP 41141; shown as Section 30 on 
SO 408188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1180/69). 

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12940) 
ln7120 

Road Realignment—State Highway 16, 
Whenuapai, Waitakere City  
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, the 
land described in the Schedule to this notice is declared road 
which, pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City 
Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

9592 Part Lot 2 DP 163991; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 378101 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA98D/617). 

799 Part Lot 1 DP 163991; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 378101 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA98D/616). 

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/6507, CPC/2000/6508) 
ln7044 

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Inglewood 
Primary School, Inglewood 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for education purposes and shall remain vested 
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette. 
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District Council 
Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Education Purposes 

 Area 
 ha Description 

4.3984 Allotment 1 DP 5029 (all Computer Freehold 
Register TN132/80). 

Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/13114) 
ln7092 

Road Realignment—State Highway 3, Santoft Road, 
Rangitikei District 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government 
Roading Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access 
road and State highway and vests in the Crown on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District 
Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

Area 
 m2 Description 

171 Part Section 36 Agricultural Reserve Rangitikei 
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 402359 (part 
Computer Freehold Register WN337/178). 

Dated at Christchurch this 17th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2001/6936) 
ln7125 

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State 
Highway 6, Factory Road, Tasman District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government 
Roading Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access 
road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the 
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule 

Area 
 m2 Description 

187 Part Lot 1 DP 358238 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 237248); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 407419. 

Dated at Christchurch this 10th day of September 2008. 
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S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12445) 
ln7045 

Declaring Land to be Road—Lloyd Valley  
Road, Nelson 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and shall vest in the Tasman District Council on  
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5016 Section 1 SO 348172 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL3C/985). 

Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754) 
ln7101 

Land Acquired for a Public Utility (Water 
Reservoir)—99 Wainui Valley Road, Banks 
Peninsula, Christchurch City Council 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for a public utility (water reservoir) and 
shall vest in the Christchurch City Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

0.0471 Part Rural Section 5874 (A5546); shown as 
Section 1 on SO 400699. 

Dated at Christchurch this 17th day of September 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5937) 
ln7040 

Land Declared Road—State Highway 1, Mill House 
Passing Lane, Waitaki District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register OT371/174, subject 
to mortgage 7133155.2 and to Part IVA of the Conservation 
Act 1987, and section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991  

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  

Otago Land District—Waitaki District 

First Schedule 

Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1542 Part Lot 1 DP 4407; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 384948 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT283/4). 

16 Part Lot 4 DP 4407; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 384948 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT283/4). 

25 Part Section 62 Block II Otepopo Survey 
District; shown as Section 3 on SO 384948 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT104/190). 

84 Part Section 62 Block II Otepopo Survey 
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 384948 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT332/112). 

1797 Part Lot 1 DP 7593; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 384948 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT371/174). 

Second Schedule 

Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1729 Part Lot 1 DP 7593 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT371/174); shown as Section 7 on 
SO 384948. 

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of September 2008. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2004/10069, CPC/2004/10051, CPC/2004/10052) 
ln7042 

Land to be Declared Access Way—Town of 
Wanaka, Queenstown Lakes District  

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be access way and vested in the Queenstown Lakes District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette. 

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District  

Schedule 

Land to be Declared Access Way 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0080 Section 3 SO 24170 (Computer Freehold Register 
OT15C/1020). 

Dated at Christchurch this 17th day of September 2008. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10903) 
ln7123 
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Reserves Act 1977 

Classification of Reserve and Appointment of  
the Hawke’s Bay Region of Fish and Game  
New Zealand to Control and Manage a  
Recreation Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator of the East 
Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation classifies the reserve described in the Schedule 
as a recreation reserve and appoints the Hawke’s Bay 
Region of Fish and Game New Zealand to control and 
manage the reserve. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Central Hawke’s Bay District 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

30.2000 Section 1 SO 407230. 
Dated at Gisborne this 18th day of September 2008. 
P. J. WILLIAMSON. 
(DOC PAL-05-03-01) 
ln7115 

Classification of Reserve and Declaration That a 
Reserve be Part of the Opouahi Scenic Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the East 
Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation classifies the reserve described in the Schedule 
as a scenic reserve for the purposes specified in section 
19(1)(a) of the Act and declares that it form part of the 
Opouahi Scenic Reserve. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

36.3853 Lot 1 DP 405468 (all Computer Freehold Register 
419234). 

Dated at Gisborne this 18th day of September 2008. 
P. J. WILLIAMSON. 
(DOC PAP-08-09-13) 
ln7114 

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993 

Setting Apart Māori Freehold Land as a  
Māori Reservation 
Pursuant to section 338(1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 
1993, on the recommendation of the Māori Land Court, the

Māori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is 
hereby set apart as a Māori reservation for the purpose of  
a marae and sporting complex for the common use and 
benefit of Te Waiariki and Ngati Korora people and the 
shareholders of the block. 
North Auckland Land District 
Schedule 
All that piece of land situated in Block VIII Whāngarei 
Survey District and described as follows: 

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.0000 Part of the land contained in Horahora 1A1; as 
shown on the plan held in the Māori Land Court. 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of July 2008. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of Māori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln A20050017864) 
ln7107 

Setting Apart Māori Freehold Land as a  
Māori Reservation 

Pursuant to section 338(1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 
1993, on the recommendation of the Māori Land Court, 
the Māori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto 
is hereby set apart as a Māori reservation to be known as 
Te Kainga for the purpose of a Waahi Tapu and urupā for 
the common use and benefit of the whānau and descendants 
of Huria Peita Waa Hoterene. 
North Auckland Land District 
Schedule 
All that piece of land situated in Block X North Auckland 
Survey District and described as follows: 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.7000 Part of the land contained in Motatau 1C9B2 
(all Computer Freehold Register NA119D/189), 
North Auckland Registry. 

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of September 2008. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of Māori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln A20060025046) 
ln7106 

 

Regulation Summary 

 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Maritime Transport Act 1994 Marine Safety Charges Amendment Regulations 2008 2008/319 22/9/08 $2.30 
Maritime Transport Act 1994 Shipping (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2008 2008/320 22/9/08 $2.30 
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Ship Registration Act 1992 Ship Registration (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2008 2008/321 22/9/08 $2.30 
Civil Aviation Act 1990 Civil Aviation Charges Regulations (No 2) Amendment 

Regulations (No 2) 2008 
2008/322 22/9/08 $2.10 

Major Events Management 
Act 2007 

Major Events Management (FIFA U-17 Women’s World 
Cup 2008) Order 2008 

2008/323 22/9/08 $2.10 

Major Events Management 
Act 2007 

Major Event Emblems and Words (FIFA U-17 Women’s 
World Cup 2008) Order 2008 

2008/324 22/9/08 $2.30 

New Zealand Public Health and 
Disability Act 2000, and 
Social Security Act 1964 

Health Entitlement Cards Amendment Regulations 
(No 2) 2008 

2008/325 22/9/08 $2.10 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Global Investment Services Limited and 
Global Guardian Management Limited) Exemption 
Notice 2008 

2008/326 23/9/08 $2.30 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Australian Registered Managed 
Investment Schemes) Exemption Notice 2008 

2008/327 23/9/08 $2.30 

Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978 

Marine Mammals Protection (West Coast North Island 
Sanctuary) Notice 2008 

2008/328 23/9/08 $3.60 

Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978 

Marine Mammals Protection (Clifford and Cloudy Bay 
Sanctuary) Notice 2008 

2008/329 23/9/08 $3.60 

Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978 

Marine Mammals Protection (Catlins Coast Sanctuary) 
Notice 2008 

2008/330 23/9/08 $3.60 

Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978 

Marine Mammals Protection (Te Waewae Bay 
Sanctuary) Notice 2008 

2008/331 23/9/08 $3.60 

Marine Mammals Protection 
Act 1978 

Marine Mammals Protection (Banks Peninsula 
Sanctuary) Amendment Notice 2008 

2008/332 23/9/08 $3.60 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs7156 
 

 

General Section 
 

ASB Community Trust 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

ASB Community Trust  
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
 Note 2008 2007
  $000 $000
Revenue received from:     

Investments 2 16,873 89,060
Other income  2,412 2,804

Total revenue for the year  19,285 91,864
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 Note 2008 2007
  $000 $000
Less expenditure incurred:   

Fund management, custodian and advisory fees  (2,426) (2,703)
Other expenditure 7 (3,661) (2,715)
Grants committed during year 5.1 (60,603) (67,872)
Grants written back during year  5,646 237
Net (deficit)/surplus for the year  (41,759) 18,811

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 – Refer to Note 6 
  Opening 

Balance 
1 April 

2007 Transfers 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March 
2008

Trust capital:     
Original capital  579,106 –  579,106
Capital maintenance reserve  188,483 26,098  214,581

Trust capital 6.1 767,589   793,687
Reserves:     

General reserve  200,000 25,000  225,000
Community innovation reserve  51,679 (51,679) –
Retained surplus 6.4 43,486 (41,178) 2,308

Reserves  296,165  227,308
Trust funds   1,062,754   1,020,995

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of financial 
performance and statement of movement in trust funds. 
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2008 
 Note  2008 2007
   $000 $000
Assets:     

Cash at bank   1,466  15,717
Sundry accounts receivable   380  355
Managed Funds 4  1,098,679  1,114,340
Fixed assets 3  1,991  2,011

Total assets   1,102,516  1,132,423
Less liabilities:     

Sundry accounts payable   841  1,035
Outstanding grants payable 5.2  80,680  68,634

Total liabilities   81,521  69,669
Net assets at 31 March   1,020,995  1,062,754
Represented by—     
Trust funds:     

Original capital 6.1  579,106  579,106
Capital maintenance reserve 6.1  214,581  188,483
General reserve 6.2  22,500  200,000
Community innovation reserve 6.3  –  51,679
Retained surplus 6.4  2,308  43,486

Trust funds at 31 March   1,020,995  1,062,754
Approved on behalf of the board: 
S. K. PRIME, Chairman. 
P. N. SNEDDEN, Finance Committee Chair. 
Date: 26 May 2008. 
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of financial position. 
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 

Note 2008  2007
 $000  $000
Cash flows from operating activities—  
Cash was provided from:  

Revenue received from other activities and investments 2,403 2,470
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Cash was disbursed on:  

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (3,517) (2,558)
Fund management and advisory fees (2,,664) (2,542)
Grants to community organisations (42,911) (46,535)
 (49,092) (51,635)

Net cash outflow from operating activities 10 (46,689) (49,165)
Cash flows from investing activities—  
Cash was provided from:  

Receipts from fund managers 75,534 88,952
Cash was disbursed on:  

Transfers to fund managers (43,000) (25,189)
Purchase of fixed assets (96) (123)

Net cash inflow from investing activities 32,438 63,640
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities (14,251) 14,475
Add: Cash at bank 1 April  15,717 1,242
Cash at bank at 31 March  1,466 15,717
Cash at bank at 31 March comprises:  

Cash at bank (overdrawn) (67) 55
Call deposits 1,533 15,662

 1,466 15,717
The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows. 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
The ASB Community Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 30 May 1988 through the creation of a 
trust deed in compliance with the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. Under the terms of the trust deed, the trust was settled 
with 60 million $1 fully paid ordinary shares in ASB Bank Limited representing 100% of the issued capital. As at 31 March 
1988, the net tangible asset backing of those 60 million shares was $147,655,000. In 1989, 45 million shares were sold to the 
Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $252,000,000 which was then donated to the ASB Charitable Trust. In October 2000, 
the remaining 15 million shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $545,000,000. 
On 27 February 2006, the trustees of the ASB Charitable Trust resolved to distribute, on or before 31 March 2006, the capital 
of that trust (including all accumulations of income and capital to that date less accrued liabilities) in specie to the ASB Bank 
Community Trust. Subsequent to this distribution, the ASB Charitable Trust was wound up. 
The ASB Bank Community Trust formally changed its name to the ASB Community Trust by way of deed dated 17 July 2006. 
The trust is a public benefit entity which makes grants to qualifying not for profit entities in the Auckland and Northland 
regions.  
Accounting Policies 
The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost except for financial assets and liabilities which are designated at fair 
value through profit or loss.  
Reliance is placed on the fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
the requirements of the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 
In December 2002, the New Zealand Accounting Standards Review Board announced that New Zealand Equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) will apply to all New Zealand entities for financial reporting periods 
commencing on or after 1 January 2007. These are the first statements of the trust prepared in accordance with the NZ IFRS. 
NZ IFRS 1: First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards has been applied 
in preparing these financial statements. 
The financial statements of the trust until 31 March 2007 have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Financial 
Reporting Standards (NZ FRS). NZ FRS differs in certain respects from NZ IFRS. The trust has assessed the differences in 
accounting policies arising from the adoption of NZ IFRS. The differences upon the transition to NZ IFRS are detailed in the 
note “Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards”. 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with, and comply with, the requirements of NZ IFRS and other 
applicable financial reporting standards as appropriate for public benefit entities. 
NZ IAS 1 Revised has been issued but is not yet effective. The trust has assessed the effect of this statement and concluded 
that there will be no material impact. 
The trust’s functional currency is New Zealand dollars. 
Basis of Preparation 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with NZ IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expense. The 
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of 
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future 
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 
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Judgements are made by management in the application of NZ IFRS that have a significant effect on the financial statements 
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in Note 9: Financial Assets and 
Liabilities. 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated financial statements have not been prepared as the subsidiary companies have not traded since incorporation. 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the 
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios. 
Revenue – Dividends, Pooled Funds and Interest 
Dividends are recognised as income on declaration date, and are recorded net of any imputation tax credits. Income from 
pooled funds is recognised on declaration date. Interest is recognised on an accrual basis. 
Grants 
Grants are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations approved by the trustees. Committed 
grants are payable on the satisfaction of any conditions placed on the recipients. Grants no longer required or not fully utilised 
by grant recipients are shown separately in the statement of financial performance.  
Fixed and Intangible Assets 
Fixed assets 
Fixed assets are valued at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.  
Intangible assets 
Intangible assets are valued at the lower of cost or fair value, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses. 
Fixed assets and intangible assets are reviewed annually to determine any impairment losses. Impairment losses are recognised 
in the statement of financial performance. 
Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment Losses 
Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets. Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis. Other fixed assets 
are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. The rates used are those approved by trustees as follows:. 

Land Nil 
Buildings 2.5% – 3.0% 
Office equipment and furniture 9.5% – 6.0% 

Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances 
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in New Zealand dollars at the spot exchange rate applying at the date of the 
transaction. 
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies at balance date are translated to New Zealand dollars at the balance date 
closing exchange rate. 
All realised and unrealised gains and losses on foreign currency transactions are recognised in the statement of financial 
performance. 
Financial Assets 
All assets that are financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial position. 
All investments are initially recognised at fair value, being the fair value of consideration paid. After initial recognition, 
financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are revalued to fair value at each reporting date.  
For investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets, fair value is determined by reference to exchange 
quoted market bid prices at the close of business on the statement of financial position date. 
All realised and unrealised gains or losses on investments are recognised in the statement of financial performance. 
Investments in pooled funds are valued at the unit exit price determined by the fund manager at the close of business on the 
statement of financial position date. 
Investment transactions are recorded by fund managers on a transaction date basis. 
Financial assets are managed and have their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with risk management 
and investment strategies of the trust, as disclosed in Note 9.  
The trust uses financial instruments to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency denominated assets. Forward 
exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency denominated assets. These are converted to the New Zealand 
dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the statement of financial 
performance. 
The trust derecognises a financial asset when and only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expire. 
Reserves 
Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index as described in 
Note 6. 
Transfers to all other reserves from the retained surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees. 
Taxation 
The Income Tax Act 1994 provides exemption from income tax for community trusts established under the Trustee Banks 
Restructuring Act 1988. The amendment applied from the 2005 income year, and consequently no taxation has been provided 
for in these financial statements. 
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Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to International Reporting Standards 
In accordance with NZ IFRS, the trust now recognises grants committed as an expense in the trust’s statement of financial 
performance. Previously grants committed were recognised as a distribution of reserves in the statement of movement in trust 
funds. 
In addition, grants that are no longer required by recipients are now separately disclosed in the statement of financial 
performance. Previously, grants written back were recognised in the statement of movements in trust funds prior to the date of 
transition. 
Grants to community organisations previously classified as cash flows from funding activities are now classified as cash flows 
from operating activities. 
These changes have no impact on the trust funds as at the date of transition or as at the previous statement of financial position 
date, these being reclassification adjustments only, which are summarised as follows: 
  2007
  $000
Net surplus for the year as previously reported   86,446

Grants written back  237
Grants committed during the year  (67,872)
Re-stated net surplus for the year ended 31 March 2007  18,811

2. Revenue    
 2008 2007
 $000 $000
Investments:    

Pooled funds (37,922) (13,017)
Dividends 4,595 8,257
Interest 17,842 16,934
Realised gains 13,202 72,983
Unrealised gains/(losses) (28,943)  (46,105)
Realised foreign exchange gains 62,255  19,062
Unrealised foreign exchange gains/(losses) (14,156)  30,946

 16,873  89,060
3. Fixed Assets 
   2008      2007   
 Cost  Accumulated

Depreciation
 Book 

Value
 Cost  Accumulated

Depreciation
 Book 

Value
 $000  $000  $000  $000  $000  $000

Land and buildings 2,079 321 1,758 2,079  300 1,779
Office equipment and furniture 925 692 233 837  605 232
Total fixed assets 3,004 1,013 1,991 2,916  905 2,011

Reconciliation of carrying value of fixed assets 2008 2007
 $000 $000
Book value at 1 April 2,011 1,983
Plus Additions 96 123
  Cost of assets sold (8) –
Less Depreciation and amortisation  (116) (95)
  Depreciation on assets sold 8 –
Book value at 31 March 1,991 2,011
4. Investments     
 2008 2007
 $000 $000
Managed by external managers:   

Balance as at 1 April 1,114,340  1,089,043
Movement in market value and investment income 16,873  89,060
Net withdrawals (32,534)  (63,763)

 1,098,679  1,114,340
Investments managed by external managers comprise:   

Cash, deposits and miscellaneous 59,550  80,373
Bonds 469,016  494,027
Equities 474,919  481,913
Collateralised commodity futures 71,720  58,027
Global property 23,474  –

Portfolio total 1,098,679  1,114,340
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5. Grants  
 2008 2007
 $000 $000
5.1 For This Year  

Committed and disbursed 16,571 19,954
Committed but unpaid 44,032 47,918
Total grants approved and committed this year 60,603 67,872

5.2   
Committed in previous years 36,648 20,732
Committed but unpaid this year 44,032 47,902

 80,680 68,634
6. Trust Funds and Reserves  
 2008 2007
 $000 $000
6.1 Original Capital and Capital Maintenance Reserve  

Trust capital:  
Original capital 579,106 579,106

Capital maintenance reserve:  
Balance at 1 April 188,483 169,761
Transfer from retained earnings 26,098 18,722

Total original capital and capital maintenance reserve 793,687 767,589
The original capital of the trust arose from the sale of shares in the ASB Bank Limited. The original capital and the capital 
maintenance reserve form the trust capital. Trustees are required to preserve the trust capital for the benefit of present and 
future generations. This is achieved by setting aside each year sufficient sums from reserves to increase the trust capital by 
the annual rate of inflation as measured by the consumer price index.  

6.2 General Reserve  
Balance at 1 April 200,000 200,000
Transfer from community innovation reserve 25,000 –
Total general reserve 225,000 200,000
The general reserve forms part of the trust fund and is used to provide a stable flow of grants to the community during 
times of adverse investment earnings. 

6.3 Community Innovation Reserve 
 2008 2007
 $000 $000
Balance at 1 April 51,679 65,000
Committed this year  – (13,321)
Transfer to retained earnings (26,679) –
Transfer to general reserve (25,000) –
Total community innovation reserve – 51,679
As a result of the exceptional investment returns achieved in the 2005/2006 year, the trustees resolved to establish a 
community innovation reserve of $65 million. This reserve was dis-established on 31 March 2008, with allocations to the 
general reserve and retained surplus, in order to strengthen the general reserve and recognise the specific grants made by 
the trust during the year. 

6.4 Retained Surplus  
Net (deficit)/surplus for year (41,759) 18,811
Total recognised income and expenditure for year (41,759) 18,811
Opening balance 43,488 30,076
Transfer from community innovation reserve 26,679 13,321
Transfer to capital maintenance reserve (26,098) (18,722)
Total surplus 31 March 2,308 43,486
The retained surplus represents funds unallocated to the general reserve and as such forms part of the trust fund. Like the 
general reserve, balances in retained surplus are used to provide a stable flow of grants to the community during times of 
adverse investment earnings. 

The trust capital and reserves form the trust fund and maintain the capital base of the trust. 
7. Other Expenditure    
 2008 2007
 $000 $000

Other expenditure:   
Audit fees 53  40
Depreciation 116  95
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Legal fees 40  112
Occupancy costs 72  153
Other operating costs 952  452
Public and statutory reporting 177  123
Staff expenses 1,871  1,400
Trustees’ fees 256  233
Trustees’ expenses 123  106

  Tax advise (paid to KPMG – Auditors) 1  1
 3,661  2,715
8. Related Party Information 
The following companies have been established by the trust: 

Name Interest Held Balance Date Principal Activity 
ASB Trusts Amateur Public Sports 

Promotion Limited 100% 31 March Grants to amateur sport bodies 
ASB Community Trust Charitable Purposes 

Limited 100% 31 March Grants for specific charitable purposes 
These subsidiaries were incorporated on 29 March 2001. They have not traded since incorporation. 
During the year, the ASB Trusts Public Amenities Development Limited changed its name to ASB Community Trust 
Charitable Purposes Limited, and amended its constitution to meet the requirements of the Charities Act 2005. On 31 March 
2008, the trust committed, but has not paid, a grant to the ASB Community Trust Charitable Purposes Limited to further the 
objectives of the company. 
The trustees are the key management personnel of the trust as defined by NZ IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. As the 
trustees are not employees of the trust, they do not receive short-term employee benefits, post employment benefits, other 
long-term benefits, or termination benefits. Trustees are appointed by the New Zealand Government and remunerated at rates 
set by the Government. These rates were last set in June 2002. During the year, trustees received honoraria and meeting fees as 
follows: 
C. Craven 19,345 16,375
M. Foy 18,000 14,955
A. Green 14,150 13,695
P. Greenbank 20,450 17,965
L. Howard-Smith – 2,066
W. Jensen 12,645 13,800
J. Kirk 17,020 14,115
K. Kohere-Soutar 16,939 14,710
Yoon Boo Lee 14,815 12,645
B. Lythe 19,695 18,540
M. Maka – 2,066
S. Pamaka 13,800 10,960
W. Petera 11,700 11,065
K. Prime 29,100 26,595
P. Rowe 14,150 12,095
P. Sneddon 16,255 15,235
L. Wilson 17,530 16,180
9. Financial Assets and Liabilities 
The trust has the following financial assets and liabilities: 
Financial Assets 
 2008  2007
 $000  $000
Cash at bank 1,466  15,717
Sundry accounts receivable 380  355
Managed funds consisting of:   

Global equities 366,867  367,665
Gobal bonds 254,368  254,887
Collateralised commodities futures (CCF) 71,720  58,026
Global property 23,474  –
New Zealand equities 108,052  114,251
New Zealand bonds 214,648  239,138
Cash 59,550  80,373
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Financial Liabilities 

Sundry accounts payable 841  1,035
Outstanding grants payable 80,680  68,634

Risks arising from the trust’s financial assets and liabilities are inherent in the nature of the trust’s activities, and are managed 
through an ongoing process of identification, measurement and monitoring. The trust is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk, 
and market risk (including currency, interest rate and pricing risks).  
The trust’s income is generated from its financial assets. Liabilities which arise from its operations are met from cash flows 
provided by these assets. 
Information regarding the fair value of assets and liabilities exposed to risk is regularly reported to the trust’s management, the 
trust’s finance and administration and investment committees and ultimately to the board of trustees. The investment portfolio 
is regularly rebalanced to ensure that asset classes remain within the strategic asset allocation set out in the trust’s statement of 
investment policy and objectives (SIPO). 
The SIPO sets out the trust’s investment objectives. These can be summarised as to: 
● maintain the real value of the trust’s capital with regard to inflation 
● maintain equity between present and future generations in terms of the amounts available for grants 
● ensure a stable level of grants over time by maximising the total return that can be provided by the investments of the trust, 

subject to a prudent level of portfolio risk. 
As a responsible member of the world community, the trust aims to demonstrate leadership by advancing universal principles 
and responsible corporate citizenship to make the global economy more sustainable and inclusive. The trust supports the 
United Nations Global Compact and is a signatory to the United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment. The 
investment portfolio is screened against the principles set out in the United Nations Global Compact and the trust contracts an 
external service provider to engage with companies where there have been allegations of practices contrary to the global 
compact principles. The trust encourages dialogue and discussion in this process of engagement. 
The Investment Portfolio 
The trust manages its investment portfolio in terms of its SIPO. The SIPO is monitored on a regular basis by the board of 
trustees and, as required, amended to reflect international best investment practice. The portfolio’s strategic asset allocation is 
reviewed at three-yearly intervals. The strategic asset allocation was last reviewed in 2005, and was under review at this year’s 
balance date. Russell Investment Group Limited assists both management and trustees with international strategic best 
investment advice and portfolio monitoring. The pricing of financial assets is undertaken by JP Morgan Chase Inc, the trust’s 
custodian. 
Portfolio Characteristics 
The trust is not directly involved with the analysis, sale or purchase of individual asset securities. Investments are made into 
either pooled funds or segregated accounts with fund managers. The performance of each asset class is measured against an 
appropriate internationally accepted standard or index for each asset class. 
Global Equities 
The global equities portfolio is made up of three pooled funds with eight underlying product fund managers. This spread of 
fund managers enables the trust to access a wide range of segments within the global equity markets. This portfolio is 
measured against the MSCI World Index, and is fully hedged back to New Zealand dollars. 
Global Bonds 
The global bond portfolio is managed by one fund of fund manager, with four underlying product mangers. This spread of fund 
managers enables the trust to access a wide range of segments within the global bond markets. The portfolio is measured 
against the Lehman Brothers Global Aggregate Index, and is fully hedged back to New Zealand dollars. 
Collateralised Commodity Futures (CCF) 
The CCF portfolio is an index fund, managed by one fund manager. It invests in and is measured against the S&P GSCI 
Commodity Index, and is fully hedged back to the New Zealand dollar. 
Global Property 
The global property portfolio is managed by one fund of fund manager, with four underlying product fund managers. This 
spread of fund managers enables the trust to access a wide range of segments with the global property markets. The portfolio is 
measured against the FTSE EPRA/NAREIT index, and is fully hedged back to New Zealand dollars. 
New Zealand Equities 
The New Zealand equity portfolio is a segregated account with one fund manager. The investment mandate allows the fund 
manager to invest up to 20% of the portfolio in companies listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. This portfolio is measured 
against the NZX 50 index. 
New Zealand Bonds 
The New Zealand bond portfolio is managed by two fund managers. The investment guidelines provide strict limits on the 
underlying investment categories, along with credit and duration restrictions. The portfolio is measured against the NZX 
Government Stock Index. 
Cash 
The cash portfolio is managed by one fund manager. The mandate places limits on the underlying investment categories, along 
with credit and duration restrictions. The portfolio is measured against the NZX 90 day bank bill index. 
Credit Risk 
Credit risk represents the risk that a counterparty to a financial asset fails to discharge an obligation which will cause the trust 
to incur a financial loss. 
With regard to the credit risk arising from financial assets, the trust’s credit risk arises from any default by a counterparty. The 
current exposure at balance date is the fair value of these assets as disclosed in the statement of financial position. 
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Concentrations of risk arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered into with the same counterparty or 
where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, geographic regions, or similar economic features 
that would influence their ability to meet their contractual obligations by reason of changes in economic, political or other 
conditions.  
The trust manages credit concentration risks through: 
● a diversified and non-correlated basket of investments across traditional and alternative classes 
● through the use of a multi-fund manager approach to investments in its portfolio 
● and by ensuring compliance with the individual mandate requirements of each investment.  
The trust’s custodian reviews the portfolio for compliance against each investment mandate on a regular basis and reports 
findings to the trust’s management and board of trustees. Fund of fund managers ensure that underlying product fund managers 
comply with fund mandates. 
The credit quality of trust’s New Zealand bond portfolio is managed by the trust using Standard & Poor’s rating categories. 
  2008 2007
  $000 $000
 AAA to AA A+ to A– BBB 
NZ bonds:  

Interest bearing securities 15.4%  33,056 36,827
Corporate bonds 30.0% 5.2% 0.9% 77,488 86,328
Government bonds 40.2%  86,289 96,135
Local authority 3.7% 1.0%  10,088 11,239
SOE 2.4% 1.2% 7,727 8,609

Global bonds: AAA to AA A+ to A–  
Corporate bonds 3.0%  – 3,608
Government bonds 42.0%  – 50,516
Swaps 41.0%  – 49,314
Municipal bonds 1.0%  – 1,203
MBS 10.0% 3.0%  – 15,636

Cash portfolio: AAA to AA A+ to A–  
Promissory notes 24.7%  14,708 19,852
Bank bills 64.1%  38,172 51,519
Cash 11.2%  6,670 9,002

This segmented global bond fund was liquidated during the year. 
Hedging 
Hedging is split evenly between the following counterparties: 

 S&P Rating 
ANZ Banking Group Limited AA 
Bank of New Zealand Limited AA 
Westpac New Zealand Limited AA 

Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the trust will encounter difficulties in meeting the obligations associated with its financial 
liabilities. This risk is managed through the trust’s investment in a diversified portfolio of financial assets. 
The trust’s investment portfolio during the year under review consisted of only listed securities which under normal market 
conditions are readily convertible to cash. In addition, the trust maintains sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet normal 
operating requirements. 
The trust’s financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables, and committed but unpaid grants. 
At balance date, all trade and other payables were current, and are normally settled on the 20th of the month following invoice 
date. 
Committed but unpaid grants are held as current liabilities pending the satisfaction of conditions under which the grant was 
made. At balance date, committed but unpaid grants totalled $80.68 million. These committed but unpaid grants had the 
following profile: 

Financial Year 
Approved 

Number of Grants 
Outstanding 

Value 
$000 

2002 1 12 
2005 2 92 
2006 15 16,004 
2007 89 20,667 
2008 455 43,905 
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Committed but unpaid grants at 31 March 2007 had the following profile: 

Financial Year 
Approved 

Number of Grants 
Outstanding 

Value 
$000 

2002 1 12 
2004 1 64 
2005 19 1,628 
2006 111 19,027 
2007 495 47,903 

Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows from financial assets will fluctuate due to changes in market 
variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and market prices. Market risk is managed and monitored using 
sensitivity analysis and minimised by ensuring that all investment activities are undertaken in accordance with established 
mandate limits and the investment strategies set out in the trust’s SIPO. 
Interest Rate Risk 
Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of 
financial assets. The trust’s investment in global bonds is held in a pooled fund. As such, movements in interest rates will be 
reflected in each pooled fund’s fair value asset pricing. New Zealand bonds are held in segregated accounts. The exposure to 
movement in the fair value of the trust’s bond portfolios is discussed in the commentary on price risk. 
The trust’s cheque and call accounts are interest bearing. Any movement in interest rates on these accounts is minimal and is 
not considered to be material. 
Currency Risk 
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of, or future cash flows from, financial assets will fluctuate due to changes in 
foreign currency exchange rates. All investments denominated in foreign currencies are fully hedged back to the New Zealand 
dollar on a monthly basis for 30-day periods. This effectively removes the exposure to currency risk.  
The timing of the implementation of hedging contracts at month end may result in small parcels of securities being unhedged. 
These unhedged securities, when they occur, are not considered material, and will have minimal impact on the fair value of or 
future cash flows from the trust’s financial assets. 
At balance date the trust’s exposure to currency risk was as follows: 
 2008  2007
 $000  $000
Foreign currency denominated financial assets 716,429  680,576
Less foreign currency contracts 707,842  680,576
Unhedged currency exposure at 31 March 8,587  –
USA and Canada 4,551  –
United Kingdom and Europe 2,883  –
Japan and Far East 1,153  –
Total unhedged currency exposure at 31 March 8,587  –
Pricing Risk 
Pricing risk is the risk that the fair value of financial assets will increase or decrease as a result of changes in market prices, 
whether these changes are caused by factors specific to individual stocks or factors affecting all financial assets in the market. 
Price risks arise from the trust’s investment portfolio. 
The trust’s financial assets are priced at fair value by the trust’s custodian. The effect on the trust’s statement of financial 
performance and statement of financial position at 31 March 2008, due to a reasonably possible change in market factors is 
represented in the following table: 

 Sensitivity Range 
(–1 to +1 standard deviation)

Sensitivity Impact 
$000 

NZ equities –7.9% to +26.1% –8,536 to +28,201 
Global equities –6.3% to +23.4% –23,113 to +85,486 
NZ bonds +2.9% to +9.4% +6,224 to +20,176 
Global bonds +2.9% to +9.4% +7,376 to +23,190 
NZ cash +4.1% to +7.1% +2,441 to +4,228 
CCF’s –10.3% to +25.7% –7,387 to +18,432 
Global property –4.0% to +20.0% –938 to +4,694 
Total portfolio +1.1% to +13.6% +12,085 to +149,421 

There is a 68% probability that the return in any one year will be within the range of 1.1% to 13.6%. 
The effect on the trust’s statement of financial performance and statement of financial position as at 31 March 2007, due to a 
possible change in market factors, is represented in the following table: 
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 Sensitivity Range 
(–1 to +1 standard deviation)

Sensitivity Impact 
$000 

NZ equities –8.1% to +25.9% –9,254 to +29,591 
Global equities –6.5% to +23.3% –23,897 to +85,665 
NZ bonds +2.7% to +9.3% +6,546 to +22,240 
Global bonds +2.7% to +9.3% +6,882 to +23,704 
NZ cash +3.9% to +6.9 +3,135 to +5,546 
CCF’s –10.5% to +25.5% –6,092 to +14, 796 
Total portfolio 1.0% to 13.3% +11,143 to +148,207 

There is a 68% probability that the return in any one year will be within the range of 1.0% to 13.3%. 
These sensitivity analyses are based on the volatility of each asset class and the portfolio as a whole, as measured by plus or 
minus one standard deviation. 
The overall effect of the trust’s diversified portfolio of uncorrelated financial assets is to reduce volatility and stabilise 
investment returns over time. 
10. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
 2008 2007
 $000 $000
Reported/(deficit) surplus (41,759)  18,811
Add Non-cash items:   

 Depreciation 116  95
Movements in working capital items:   

 Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (194)  242
 Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable (25)  (353)
 Increase/(decrease) in outstanding grants payable 12,046  21,100

 11,827  20,989
Fund managers’ income reinvested (16,873)  (89,060)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (46,689)  (49,165)
11. Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 
Other than committed grants, the trust has no other capital commitments or contingent liabilities. 
12. Conflicts of Interest 
During the year, trustees and staff were required to declare either a direct or indirect conflict of interest in a matter being 
considered by the trust. A register of interests is maintained by the trust.  
At the commencement of a meeting, trustees are asked to disclose any interest in the upcoming business. A trustee who has an 
interest in any matter before the meeting must not be counted in the quorum present at the meeting, not vote in respect of the 
matter, and absent him/herself from discussion or consideration of the matter. If, because of the number of trustees who have 
an interest in the matter, the meeting would fail for want of a quorum and it is a meeting of a committee of trustees, the matter 
is referred to a meeting of the board of trustees. If a meeting of the board of trustees would fail for want of a quorum because 
of the number of trustees with an interest in the matter under consideration, then those trustees who have the interest must a 
sign a certificate for entry in the minutes certifying that the matter is in the best interest of the trust and cause details of the 
matter and the nature of the trustee’s interest to be included in the next financial statements of the trust. 
At their meeting on 27 August 2007, the trustees resolved to effect trustee liability insurance for the sum of $2 million at a 
premium cost of $12,738.00. Trustees individually contributed 10% of the premium cost. All of the trustees signed the 
resolution approving the purchase of the trustee liability insurance along with a certificate certifying that transaction was in the 
best interests of the trust as the terms of the insurance and the cost were recommended by the trust’s brokers as being 
appropriate and reasonable. 
13. Material Events After Balance Date 
There were no material events after balance date which required adjustment to the financial statements for the year ended 
31 March 2008. 
Audit Report 
To the Trustees of ASB Community Trust: 
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of 
the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2008. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2008 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our 
opinion to you. 
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Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing: 
● the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; 
● whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 
Our firm has also provided tax advisory services to the trust in respect of the year ended 31 March 2008. These services have 
not impaired our independence as auditors of the trust. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the trust. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion: 
● proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records;  
● the financial statements: 

– comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and 
– give a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2008 and the results of its operations for the 

year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 26 May 2008 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
KPMG, Auckland. 
A copy of the list of all distributions of income and capital approved by the ASB Community Trust is available on request 
from ASB Community Trust, PO Box 68048, Newton, Auckland. 
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Deer Industry New Zealand  

Deer Industry New Zealand Regulations 2004 

Deer Industry New Zealand Levy Rates 
1. Deer Industry New Zealand (DINZ) is a marketing 

authority established by Regulation 4 of the Deer 
Industry New Zealand Regulations 2004. 

2. DINZ levy 
2.1 Under Regulation 18(1) of the Deer Industry 

New Zealand Regulations 2004, DINZ fixes the rates 
of DINZ levy (which levy rates are exclusive of goods 
and services tax imposed by the Goods and Services  
Tax Act 1985) as follows: 

 (a) On venison derived from deer, other than fallow 
deer, slaughtered in deer slaughtering premises, on 
the basis of hot clean carcass weight after removal 
of condemned parts: 

16 cents (sixteen cents) per kilogram. 
 (b) On venison derived from each fallow deer 

slaughtered in deer slaughtering premises, on the 
basis of hot clean carcass weight after removal of 
condemned parts: 

11 cents (eleven cents) per kilogram. 
 (c) On velvet from deer other than fallow deer received 

at a packing house for processing or packing, on a 
frozen weight basis: 

315 cents (three hundred and fifteen cents) per 
kilogram. 

 (d) On velvet from fallow deer received at a packing 
house for processing or packing, on a frozen weight 
basis: 

80 cents (eighty cents) per kilogram. 
2.2 For the purpose of paragraphs 2.1 (a) and 2.1 (b) above, 

hot clean carcass weight is defined in the DeerQA 
Venison Processors Industry Agreed Standards (dated 

21 July 2003) at Standard IAS-3: Venison Standard 
Carcass. This document is available on request from Deer 
Industry New Zealand by telephone (04) 473 4500 or 
mail PO Box 10702, Wellington. 

2.3 The levy rates described in paragraphs 2.1 (a) and 2.1 (b) 
above are payable by the owner at the time of slaughter.  
However, where the venison is sold at the time of 
slaughter to a venison processor or venison marketer  
(as defined in Regulation 3 of the DINZ Regulations 
2004): 

 (a) the portion of the levy on such venison that is 
allocated to the Animal Health Board (as described 
in paragraph 9.2 below) shall remain payable by the 
owner at the time of slaughter; 

 (b) the remainder of the levy payable on such venison 
shall be payable in equal shares by the owner at the 
time of slaughter and the venison processor or 
venison marketer. 

2.4 No levy is payable on velvet when the value of the 
applicable velvet grade, as defined by the Industry 
Agreed Grading Guidelines, is less than or equal to 
$15.00/kg (GST exclusive). 

2.5 If the Deer Slaughtering Premises (“DSP”) or Packing 
House (“PH”) (formerly Game Packing House) fails to 
keep accurate records relating to the DINZ levy or 
to file accurate returns relating to the DINZ levy, then the 
levy payable will be assessed by DINZ with reference to 
such information as DINZ considers fit. 

3. DSPs are not required to collect levies on Tb reactors but 
will be required to report the number of reactor 
deer slaughtered to DINZ in their monthly returns. The 
levy will be waived for those Tb reactors which are 
identified with an official reactor tag and where they 
arrive at the DSP accompanied by an official permit 
to move. 

4. A nil rate of levy applies to any farmed deer or killed 
game deer carcasses which are wholly condemned for 
any reason following slaughter or receipt into a PH. 

5. No levy is payable in respect of any one farmed deer 
carcass or piece of velvet more than once. 
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6. These rates of levy come into effect on and from 

1 October 2008 and apply until 30 September 2009, or 
until such time as new levy rates are fixed and come into 
force. 

7. Under Regulation 19, notice is given that DINZ fixes the 
rate of additional levy payable in respect of failure to pay, 
or late payment of, amounts of levy payable on or  
after 1 October 2008 at 10 percent of the amount 
of levy unpaid. 

8. The additional levy for failure to pay or late payment may 
be applied by DINZ at a rate of 10 percent on the 
outstanding balance following expiration of the period 
within which payment is required to be received by 
DINZ, and is payable by the DSP or PH concerned. 

9. Of the DINZ levy, a portion will be paid to the Animal 
Health Board as the deer industry’s contribution to the 
Animal Health Board’s activities under the national

pest management strategy for bovine tuberculosis. The 
DINZ levy will be broken down as follows: 

9.1 For Deer Industry New Zealand: 
● Venison (fallow) 7 cents per kilogram. 
● Venison (other) 12 cents per kilogram. 
● Velvet (fallow) 40 cents per kilogram. 
● Velvet (other) $2.75 per kilogram. 

9.2 For the Animal Health Board: 
● Venison 4 cents per kilogram. 
● Velvet 40 cents per kilogram. 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of September 2008. 
M. J. O’CONNOR, Chief Executive, Deer Industry 
New Zealand. 
gs7091 

 

New Zealand Gazette 2008 Deadlines 

Labour Day, 27 October 2008 
New Zealand Gazette Edition 30 October 2008 
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts) 
The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, 24 October 2008, due to the observance of Labour Day on 
Monday, 27 October 2008. 
All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, 28 October 2008. 
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Treeline Logging (Nelson) Ltd.: 3884 
Trethewey Granite & Marble Ltd.: 3868 
Trethewey Stone Group Ltd.: 3868 
Twin Peaks Enterprise Ltd.: 3884 
Umbria Developments Ltd.: 3880 
Vision Aluminium 2000 Ltd.: 3879 
Vonitt Property Ltd.: 3881 
Waiatoto River Safaris Ltd.: 3886 
Waihi Custodians Ltd.: 3867 
Waipa Water Ltd.: 3877 
Walrus Trading Ltd.: 3881 
Wilton Classics Ltd.: 3877 

Conservation Act— 
Land notices 

Buller: 3902 
Waitaki: 3902 
Westland: 3902 

Crown Entities Act— 
Appointments/reappointments 

Broadcasting Commission (NZ On Air): 3892 
Drug Free Sport New Zealand Board: 3892 
Privacy Commissioner: 3896 
Takeovers Panel: 3892 

Approvals 
Foundation for Research, Science and Technology: 3899 

D 

Deer Industry New Zealand Regulations— 
Rate of levies 

Deer products: 3921 
District Courts Act— 

Appointments: 3896 

E 

Electricity Act— 
Making of Electricity Governance Amendment Rules: 3901 
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Electricity Industry Reform Act— 
Exemptions 

Dr Keith Turner 
Revocation 2004/746: 3900 

Joan Withers 
Revocation 2000/942: 3900 

Wayne Boyd 
Revocation 2005/1570: 3900 

F 
Fisheries Act— 

Fisheries notices 
Rock Lobster Reporting Waiver: 3893 

Foundation for Research, Science, and Technology Act— 
Revocation and replacement of Government priorities 

2001/3107, 2002/2434, 2003/2479, 2004/3008, 2007/3006: 3898 

H 
Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act— 

Codes of practice 
Approvals 

Design and Construction of Above Ground Rotationally 
Moulded Tanks for Automotive Diesel Fuel: 3901 

I 
Incorporated Societies Act— 

Dissolution of societies: 3888 
Dissolution of societies revoked: 3888 

Insolvency Act— 
Adjudication annulments: 3866 

Insurance Companies (Ratings and Inspections) Act— 
Ratings and inspections 

American Home Assurance Company (New Zealand Branch): 3889 
American International Assurance Company (Bermuda) Limited 

(New Zealand Branch): 3889 
Irrigation Schemes Act— 

Sale and purchase agreements: 3891 

K 
KiwiSaver Act— 

Appointment of default KiwiSaver providers 
ASB Group Investments Limited 

Amendment 2007/958: 3892 
ING (NZ) Limited 

Amendment 2007/958: 3893 

L 
Land Act— 

Land notices 
Central Hawke’s Bay: 3902 

Land Notices— 
Other Cities 

Christchurch: 3908 
North Shore: 3902, 3903, 3905, 3906, 3907 
Waitakere: 3904, 3905 

Other Districts 
Kaipara 

Amendment 2008/3085: 3904 
New Plymouth: 3907 
Queenstown Lakes: 3908 
Ruapehu: 3905 

Roading Cities 
Auckland: 3904 
Christchurch: 3904 
North Shore: 3903, 3905, 3906 
Waitakere: 3907 

Roading Districts 
Rangitikei: 3907 
Tasman: 3907, 3908 
Waikato: 3904 
Waitaki: 3908 

Land Transport Rule: Heavy-vehicle Brakes— 
Approvals 

Computer software: 3901 
Land Transport Rule: Light-vehicle Brakes— 

Approvals 
Brake testing device: 3901 

Law Practitioners Act— 
Removal of names from the Roll of Barristers and Solicitors: 3896 

M 
Maori Land Act (Te Ture Whenua Maori Act)— 

Land notices 
North Auckland: 3909 

Medicines Act— 
Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 3894 
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 3894 

Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and Treatment) Act— 
Appointments/reappointments 

Mental Health Review Tribunal: 3895 

N 

New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act— 
Appointments/reappointments 

National Ethics Advisory Committee: 3895 

P 

Partnership Act— 
Partnerships 

Admissions: 3886 
Retirements: 3886 

Property Law Act— 
Entry into possession of mortgaged goods/land/property: 3889, 3890 

Public Trust Act— 
Public Trust common fund interest rates: 3897 

R 

Receiverships Act— 
Appointment and release of receivers and managers 

Central Otago Vintners Ltd.: 3867 
Eco-Source NZ Ltd.: 3867 
Greerton Investments Ltd.: 3866 
Ivistra Technology Ltd.: 3866 
Kensington Park Properties Ltd.: 3866 
Oben USA Ltd.: 3866 
Temuka Apparel (1998) Ltd.: 3867 

Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)— 
Civil Aviation Charges Regulations (No 2) Amendment Regulations 

(No 2) 2008 (SR 2008/322): 3909 
Health Entitlement Cards Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 

(SR 2008/325): 3909 
Major Event Emblems and Words (FIFA U-17 Women’s World Cup 

2008) Order 2008 (SR 2008/324): 3909 
Major Events Management (FIFA U-17 Women’s World Cup 2008) 

Order 2008 (SR 2008/323): 3909 
Marine Mammals Protection (Banks Peninsula Sanctuary) Amendment 

Notice 2008 (SR 2008/332): 3909 
Marine Mammals Protection (Catlins Coast Sanctuary) Notice 2008 

(SR 2008/330): 3909 
Marine Mammals Protection (Clifford and Cloudy Bay Sanctuary) 

Notice 2008 (SR 2008/329): 3909 
Marine Mammals Protection (Te Waewae Bay Sanctuary) Notice 2008 

(SR 2008/331): 3909 
Marine Mammals Protection (West Coast North Island Sanctuary) 

Notice 2008 (SR 2008/328): 3909 
Marine Safety Charges Amendment Regulations 2008 (SR 2008/319): 

3909 
Securities Act (Australian Registered Managed Investment Schemes) 

Exemption Notice 2008 (SR 2008/327): 3909 
Securities Act (Global Investment Services Limited and Global 

Guardian Management Limited) Exemption Notice 2008 
(SR 2008/326): 3909 

Ship Registration (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2008 
(SR 2008/321): 3909 

Shipping (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2008 (SR 2008/320): 
3909 

Reserves Act— 
Land notices 

Central Hawke’s Bay: 3909 
Hastings: 3909 

S 

Sentencing Act— 
Confiscation of motor vehicles: 3896, 3897 
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